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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: Griffin, Janelle

Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paut Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:56:44 PM

I’m checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before I can get back to you.

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?

From: Griffin, Janelle

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov

Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,
I hope your Monday is going well.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping lowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4t in the 9:45a et OR

10:454 et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over viral

misinformation about voter registration and related political news.
Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404) 452-7769 to let me know.

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: janelle griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: ke, S
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:32:05 PM
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Its in the email: “to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over viral misinformation about voter
registration and related political news.”

Get Outlook for 108

From: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.jowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:16:31 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Reguest: Paul Pate

For what topic?

Paul D. Pate
Iowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:07:18 PM

To: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

CNN wants you tomorrow morning. Interested?

Kevin Hall

Conununications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall(@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Griffin, Janelle <Janelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Importance: High

Hi Kevin,

I hope your Monday is going well.
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Pm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping Iowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview,
Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4™ in the 9:45a et OR

10:45a et?
This would be live, for about 5-7 minutes, to discuss Mr. Pate’s concerns over viral

misinformation about voter registration and related political news.
Please feel free to contact me via email or at (404} 452-7769 to let me know.

Thanks for your time- I lock forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Butts
Editorial Producer, CNN

Email: janelle.griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Pate, Paui [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Reguest: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, Februsary 3, 2020 6:16:32 PM
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For what topic?

Paul D. Pate
Iowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hali@sos.iowa.gov:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:.07:18 PM

To: Pate, Paul [SCS] <Paul . Pate@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

CNN wants you tomorrow morning. Interested?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall(@sos.iowa

SERVICE « PARFTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

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

[ hope your Monday is going well.

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

JW000333



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Thanks for your time- I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Janelle Griffin-Butts
Editorial Preducer, CNN
Email: janelle.griffin@turner.com | Twitter: @janellegCNN
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From: Griffin, Janelle

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:57:35 PM

Totally get it- we’d love to make it work, so please keep me posted

May I have your cell number for my records?

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Griffin, Janelle <lanelle.Griffin@turner.com>
Subject: Re: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

I'm checking. We're in the middle of caucus night so might be a bit before 1 can get back to you.

Get Qutlook for i10S

From: Griffin, Janeile <lanelle.Griffin@turner.com:>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:39:46 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.igw. V>
Subject: RE: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Hi Kevin,

Just checking in- any chance we can make something work?
From: Griffin, Janelle
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
Subject: CNN Interview Request: Paul Pate

Importance: High '

Hi Kevin,
I hope your Monday is going well.

I'm reaching out on behalf of Newsroom w/Poppy Harlow & Jim Sciutto hoping lowa
Secretary of State Paul Pate can join for an interview.

Is Mr. Pate available to join CNN tomorrow, Tuesday February 4™ i the 9:45a et OR
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
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From: Pate, Paul [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Subject: Re: Can you please?
Date: Montay, February 3, 2020 6:15:19 PM
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Maybe we need to have AG sue them...

Paul D. Pate
lowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:09 PM

To: Ross, Michael {SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Pzul.Pate@sos.iowa.gove>

Subject: FW: Can you please?

Judicial Watch now escalating it:

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Rood, Lee <lrood@registermedia.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Can you please?

Have Pate call me about this Judicial Watch press release? 515-778-6670

Judicial Watch President Tom Fitton made the following statement
regarding the lowa secretary of state misleading Americans and state
residents about the accuracy of lowa’s registration rolls:

It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and
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Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official
voter registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance
Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019. Data concerning such
registrations must be reported to the EAC by law under federal regulation-11
C.F.R. §9428.7.

Based on this federal data, Judicial Watch found eight counties with
registration rates over 100% of the voting age population. The next reliable
report on lowa’s registration rolls won’t occur until after the November
election, as the EAC’s next report will be released in 2021.

The lowa secretary of state’s release of inferim voter registration data
further confirms our concerns and shows that five of the eight counties we
listed are still over 100%. Nearly three dozen counties have a registration
rate over 95% of the voter age population, which is extraordinarily high. Our
data has proven to be a strong indicator of voter registration issues and a
basis for further inquiry. Based on lawsulits alleging the same voter |
registration issues, Judicial Watch has obtained three statewide settlement
agreements, including a consent decree in the Commonwealth of Kentucky
in 2018 and a settlement with Los Angeles County and the State of
California in 2019.

California last year began the process of removing up to 1.5 million
“inactive” names from Los Angeles County voter rolls. Kentucky also began
a cleanup of up to 150,000 names last year. In 2018, the Supreme Court
upheld a voter roll clean up in Ohio that resulted from a Judicial Watch
settlement. A federal court ordered the State of Maryland to produce voter
list data for its largest county based on the work of Judicial Watch. Cur
approach has survived federal court scrutiny in four states.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election
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rolls and reassure voters that the state’s election process is being
administered in compliance with federal law and common sense.

Lee Rood

Des Moines Register
515-284-8549
515-778-6670
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Attorney-Client Communication

From: Pate, Paul [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin {SOS]; Ross, Michael [SOSYT; Widen, Molly [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
Subject: ) Re: Can you please?
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:22:09 PM
Attachments: Image0d]1.png
Image0d2.png
Imaget03.png
image004.png
imaged05.png
image006.png

Paul D, Pate
lowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Moenday, February 3, 2020 5:18:09 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@socs.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Can you please?

fudicial Watch now escalating it:

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

R,

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
registrations must be reported to the EAC by law under federal regulation 11
C.F.R. §9428.7.

Based on this federal data, Judicial Watch found eight counties with
registration rates over 100% of the voting age popuiation. The next reliable
report on lowa’s registration rolls won’t occur until after the November
election, as the EAC’s next report will be released in 2021.

The lowa secretary of state’s release of interim voter registration data
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
basis for further inquiry. Based on lawsuits alleging the same voter
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

JW000341




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

settlement. A federal court ordered the State of Maryland to produce voter
list data for its largest county based on the work of Judicial Watch. Our
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
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From: imH

To: Alan Duke; Sanh Oriyavong

Cc: Eliza.vaughn 13@gamail.com; Appeals; cruz_press@cruz.senate.qov: info@judicialwatch.org; press@fb.com; Iowa
Secretary of State Paul D, Pate; Wayne Prash; zuck@fh.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:49:40 PM

Dear Alan.

We updated our report at The Gateway Pundit per your request.

We are asking that you remove this strike against The Gateway Pundit Facebook page.
Please let us know your decision.

Thank you.

Jim Hoft

On 2/3/2020 10:22 PM, Alan Duke wrote:

We have lifted the false rating, Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast
reaction.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavon il.com>

wrote:
Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a
fact-checker and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the
article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let
us change it? I don't want to delete the original since your website said that once
it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us know how to
proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

htip://redstatewatcher.com/article.asp?id=160375

Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> wrote:
We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the lowa

JW000343




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Secretary of State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the
update. You should also revise your headline to make it clear that there is a
dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong@gmail.com>
wrote:
To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight

lowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates larger than Eligible Voter
Population — at Least 18,658 Extra Names on lowa Voting Rolls

I highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {Feb 3,
2020) because they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is
fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1) Our source was Judicial Watch vet the page the fact-check links
to is about Gateway Pundit.

2) Woe used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release

3) Qur article links back to the Judicial Watch press release

4} Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for
actual voting whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census
data does not collect information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook
linked to for this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check,
he clearly avoided actually fact-checking Judicial Watch (which is our
source} demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that takes you to the
information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial Watch, they
are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial Watch
president Tom Fitton:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and
Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official
voter registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance
Commission {EAC} for publication in 2019.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election
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rolls and reassure voters that its election process is being administered in
compliance with federal law and common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and
their success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows

that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judiciat Watch is a trusted
source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our source.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page,
this potentially reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also
affect a websites financial viability. | recommend that this fact-check be
corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor

oriyavong@gmail.com

916-599-1144

https://www . facebook.com/DonaldTrump4President

Jim Hoft-

Founder-Editor

The Gateway Pundit

hitps/fvnww thegatewoypundit. comy

nidwestjiim@chartef.niet
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From: Alan Duke

To: Sanh Orivavong

Cc: Eliza.vaughni3@gmait.com; Jim Hoft; Appeals; cruz press@cruz.senate.qov; info@judicialwatch.orq;
press@fb.com; lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate; Wayne Drash; zuck@fb.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:22:21 PM

We have lifted the false rating. Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast reaction.
Alan Duke
Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Oriyavong <orivavong@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi Alan, ’

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a fact-checker
and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the article on our website.
Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let us change it? I don't want to delete
the original since your website said that once it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can
you please let us know how to proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

http://redstatewatcher.com/article. asp?id=

Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan(@leadstories.com> wrote:

We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the fowa Secretary
of State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the update. You should also
revise your headline to make it clear that there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial
Watch.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong{@gmail.com> wrote:
To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight lowa Counties
Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter Population —at Least 18,658

Extra Names on lowa Voting Rolls

I highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed (Feb 3, 2020) because
they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker

because:

1) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links to is about
Gateway Pundit.

2} We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

3} Our article links back to the Judicial Watch press release
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4) Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for actual voting
whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect
information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook linked to for
this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided
actually fact-checking Judicial Watch {which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a
Newsguard link that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data
from Judicial Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement from the
Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and Americans
about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official voter
registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (FAC)
for publication in 20189.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and
regssure voters that its election process is being administered in compliance with federal
law and common sense.”

ludicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their
success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are
capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we
used ludicial Watch as our source.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial
viability. I recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need to consider legal
options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor

orivavong@gmail.com

916-599-1144
https://www.facebook.com/DonaldTrump4President
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From: Sanh Oriyavong

To: AMan Duke

Cc: Eliza.vaughni3@gmail.com; Jim Hoft; appeals@leadstories.com; cruz press@cruz.segate.gov;
info@judicialwatch.org; press@fb.com; Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate; wayne@leadstories.com;
zuck@th.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:10:40 PM

Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with a fact-checker
and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated the article on our website.
Should we resubmit the article since Facebook won't let us change it? I don't want to delete the
original since your website said that once it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check, Can you
please let us know how to proceed and if the fact-check was removed?

http://redstatewatcher.com/article.asp?1d=160375

Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan@leadstories.com> wrote:
We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the lowa Secretary of

State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the update. You should also
revise your headline to make it clear that there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial

Watch.

Alan Duke
Lead Stories
On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavong(@gmail.com> wrote:

To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight lowa Counties
Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter Population — at Least 18,658 Extra

Names on lowa Voting Rolls

[ highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {(Feb 3, 2020) because
they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker

because:

1) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links to is about

Gateway Pundit.
2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

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
this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually
fact-checking Judicial Watch (which is our source) demonstrated by his use of a
Newsguard link that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from
Judicial Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial
Watch president Tom Fitton:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mistead lowans and Americans about
the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rofls is based on official voter
registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for
publication in 2019.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure
voters that its election process is being administered in compliance with federal faw and
common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their success
in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are capable in
pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial
Watch as our source,

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial viability.
| recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Orivavong
Redstatewatcher.com editor

orivavon mai
916-5959-1144
https://www.facebook.com/DonaldTru esident
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From: Alan_Duke

To: Sanh Qriyavong

Ce: Eliza.vaughn13@gmail.com; Jim Hoft; appeals@leadstories.com; ¢ruz press@cruz.senate.qov
info@judicialwatch.org; press@ﬂ) comy; lowa Secretary of State Eaui D. Pate; wayne@lg@ﬁ;ﬁ EE.’i com;
zuck@fh.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebaok page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:54:12 pM

We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the Towa Secretary of
State and include a statement at the top of the story noting the update. You should also revise
your headline to make it clear that there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch.
Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong <orivavong@gmail.com> wrote:
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

| highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed {Feb 3, 2020} because they
are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1) Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check links to is about
Gateway Pundit.

2) We used the same title as Judicial Watch’s press release

3} Qur article links back to the Judicial Watch press release

4} Judicial Watch’s data source is the one that will be used for actual voting
whereas the fact-checker used census data. Census data does not collect
information on voters.

Wayne Drasher with Leadstories.com was the fact-check source Facebook linked to for this
fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-check, he clearly avoided actually fact-
checking Judicial Watch {which is our source} demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link
that takes you to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial Watch,
they are standing by their data according to a statement from the Judicial Watch president
Tom Fitton:

“It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead lowans and Americans about
the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on official voter
registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for
publication in 2019,
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fowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure
voters that its election process is being administered in compliance with federal law and

common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard and their success in
the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls shows that they are capable in pulling
the correct data. Judicial Watch is a trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as

our sgurce.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page, this potentially
reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also affect a websites financial viability. |
recommend that this fact-check be corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong
Redstatewatcher.com editor
arivavong@gmail.com
916-599-1144

https: ook.com/DonaldTrump4President
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From: Alap Duke

To: Jm Hofy

Cc: Sanh Oriyavong; Eliza.vaughni3@amail.com; Appeals; cruz press@cruz.senate.goy; info@judicialwatch.org;
press@fh,com; Jowa Secretary of State Pasl D. Pate; Wayne Drash; zuck@fh.com

Subject: Re: Disputing fact-check of Judicial Watch press release on our Facebook page

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:04:14 PM

Jim,

I have revised the rating for theGatewayPundit.com article, as well as the post on your

facebook page.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:49 PM Jim Hoft <midwestjim(@chatter.net> wrote:

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

We have lifted the false rating. Thank YOU for your professionalism and fast
reaction.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 8:10 PM Sanh Oriyavong <oriyavon mail.com>
wrote;
Hi Alan,

Thank you for your prompt response. This is our first positive interaction with
a fact-checker and we appreciate it. We have made the changes and updated
the article on our website. Should we resubmit the article since Facebook
won't let us change it? I don't want to delete the original since your website
said that once it's deleted, you can't change a fact-check. Can you please let us
know how to proceed and if the fact-check was removed?
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hitp://redstatewaicher.com/article.asp?id=160375

Thank you,
Sanh Oriyavong

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:54 PM Alan Duke <alan(@leadstories.com> wrote:
We will revise your rating if you add to you story the statement from the
Iowa Secretary of State and include a statement at the top of the story
noting the update. You should also revise your headline to make it clear that
there is a dispute over the claim made by Judicial Watch.

Alan Duke

Lead Stories

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 7:07 PM Sanh Oriyavong
<oriyavong@gmail.com> wrote:

To all concerned parties:

Concerning press release article taken directly from Judicial Watch: Eight

lowa Counties Have Total Registration Rates Larger than Eligible Voter
Population — at Least 18,658 Extra Names on lowa Voting Rolls

I highly recommend our recent Facebook fact-check be removed (Feb 3,
2020) because they are wrong. Flat out wrong. It is clear that nobody is
fact-checking the fact-checker because:

1)  Our source was Judicial Watch yet the page the fact-check
links to is about Gateway Pundit.

2)  Woe used the same title as Judicial Watch's press release

3)  Qur article links back to the Judicial Watch press release

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
linked to for this fact-check. When the fact-checker created this fact-
check, he clearly avoided actually fact-checking Judicial Watch (which is
our source} demonstrated by his use of a Newsguard link that takes you
to the information on Gateway Pundit. As for the data from Judicial
Watch, they are standing by their data according to a statement froim the
Judicial Watch president Tom Fitton:

It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would misfead lowans and
Americans about the accuracy of the state’s registration rolls.
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Judicial Watch’s analysis of lowa’s state registration rolls is based on
official voter registration data provided by lowa to the federal Election
Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 20189.

lowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election
rolls and reassure voters that its election process is being administered in
compliance with federal law and common sense.”

Judicial Watch is a foundation that holds themselves to a high standard
and their success in the Supreme Court dealing with errors in voter rolls
shows that they are capable in pulling the correct data. Judicial Watch is a
trusted source, that is why we used Judicial Watch as our source.

When a fact-checker places an incorrect fact-check on a Facebook page,
this potentially reduces reach and reduces our credibility. This can also
affect a websites financial viahility. | recommend that this fact-check be
corrected or we will need to consider legal options.

Thank you from a person who is fed up with fake fact-checks,

Sanh Oriyavong

Redstatewatcher.com editor
orivavong@gmail.com

916-599-1144
https://www.facebook.com/DonaldTrump4Preside

Jimv Hoft-

Fourider-Editor

The Gatewsdy Pundit
hiipsy//wwiv.thegotewaypundit.com/
midwestjim@charter.net '

STEEET
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From: Hall, Kevia [SOS

To: Fichera, Angelo

Subject: Re: Inquiry, re: Inactive voters in lowa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:22:20 PM

The voter reg totals (total, active and inactive) were all pulled before our 2019 list

maintenance season (NCOA, no activity, multistate).
Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. If a voter is inactive for two successive

general election cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled.

Get Outlock for i0S

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo.fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

I’'m a reporter aver at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent fudicial Watch analysis
regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine “inactive records” {which

may apply to voters who move, die, or don't respond to the notices)? And thai, under state law, if a
voter's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections," that registration is canceled?

Just want to make sure I'm clear on that.

Tharks,
Angelo

Angelo Fichera

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org

202 S. 36th St., Philadelphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AlFichera

angelo fichera@factcheck.org
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From: Widen, Molly [SQS]

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: RE: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in Towa
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:37:15 PM
Attachments: Statuses and Status Reasons.docx

Send this and see if it answers her guestions.

Sincerely,

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel

Office of the lowa Secretary of State
Office: (515) 281-5864

Mobile; (515) 210-4634

Email: molly.widen@sos.iowa.gov

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:39 AM

Ta: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer @sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

See below. Is this accurate?

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Fichera, Angelo <angelo fichera@factcheck.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:07:50 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Inquiry, re: inactive voters in lowa

Hi Kevin,

¥m a reporter over at FactCheck.org and I'm writing about the recent Judicial Watch analysis

regarding lowa voter registration rates. Had a quick question:

Is my understanding correct that lowa uses mailed notices to determine "inactive records" {which
may apply to voters who move, die, or don't respond to the notices)? And that, under state law, if a
voler's record has been inactive for "two successive general elections," that registration is canceled?

Just want to make sure I'm clear on that.

Thanks,
Angelo
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Angelo Fichera

Staff Writer, FactCheck.org

202 S. 36th St., Philadelphia, PA 19104
215-898-7605 | @AlFichera

angelo.fichera@faclcheck.org
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From: I In_[SO:
To: MW Hemingway

Subject: RE: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:59:00 PM

Attachments: imagef01.png
image002.png
Image0d3.png
Image04.png
imagel05.png
image006.pna

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what [ wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul . Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYl some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI Judicial Watch is
standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of counties is 5 according to the
other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their own data which involves
interpofating EAC data with the use of professional demographers - both California and Kentucky
settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess voter registrations and no ane disputed their

numbers.

Either way, | have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than voters:

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

httos://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03 /judicial-watchs-voter-frau
finds-new-opponent-pro-voter-id-iowa-official/
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And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number. Starting
to see the problem here?

Andif you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. & here? Wouldn't
one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sgs.iowa.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We're not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put out
yesterday.

(For background, net attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits:
-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using old
population data.

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can regisier to vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers,

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews
the numbers, and when you do that, only byon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting
age population. Lyan Co, is also the most Republican county in the enfire state, and one of the top
in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration
DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release

regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population, Official data
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compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,”
Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar
claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter
confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa's vater registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They
are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census

Bureau,

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls. :

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

K evin.Hall@sos.igwa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

{E

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com:

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.igwa,gov>

Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

| left a message already -~ was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? | fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway
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RealClearPolitics
202-321-2229

JW000363



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: evin [SOS
To: MW Hemingway

Subject: RE: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:11:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.pnq

Imaged03.pag

Imaged04. pnag

Image0ds.png

Image006.png

Mark,

We're not commenting officially on this story any longer, Below is the release we put out yesterday.
{For background, not attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using old
population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
nopulation. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the
country (81% for Trump in 2016).

OFHCE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY GF STATE

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

registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.
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“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by fudicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the 1S, Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter ralls.

HitH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall s.iowa

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

| left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration controversy?
| fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway
RealClearPolitics
202-321-2229
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To! MW Hemingway
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:45:03 PM

Attachments: imageQ01.png
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Get Quilock for i0S

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:24 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county registration data -~ the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything. Is there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com> wrote:
OK, thanks.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most
current data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is
the most conservative county in the state (81% for Tromp in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have
moved away, and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa.
We are required by Towa and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling
their voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.go

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-
blank, what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what T wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

=

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS| <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
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Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI
Judicial Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of
counties is 5 according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying
on. They use their own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of
professional demographers -- both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with
them last year over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:

L55pm% 3 Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the
number. Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8
here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to
address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer, Below is the release we put
ouf yesterday.

JW000369




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

(For background, net attribution to me or our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

~First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.

-P’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Towa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers,

Additionally, we’re tequired by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter
reg. totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears
to have slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most
Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for
Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter
registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a
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news release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s
Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus
to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who
have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Towa voters.”

[owa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about Towa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the U.S. Census Bureau,

The Iowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

i

Kevin Hall

Communijcations Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942,

Kevin.Hall{@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

L] [ |

JW000371




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

I left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter
registration controversy? 1 fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229
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From: MW Hemingway

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS]

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:42:52 PM
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Kevin final question -- if you go to your page for county registration data -- the links for last
year are all broken and don't come up with anything. Is there a reason for that?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:49 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com> wrote:
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
the most conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

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
SERVICE  PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what I wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

ENE ERIE

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FY1 some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FY1
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

9 mepage%2Fstory-ans

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

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.
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-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.

~I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Towa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
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

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter
registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a
news release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial
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
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registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Towa Caucus
to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who
have made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their
false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation

campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by

Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about Iowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the 10.S. Census Bureau,

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods

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
registration controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanlks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229
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From; MW Hemingway

To! Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:50:25 PM
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0K, thanks.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4;34 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration mumbers, and based on the most
current data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the
most conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have
moved away, and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We
are required by lowa and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their
voter registration. Inactive is the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul . Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com™>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank,
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what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what 1 wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

Zaz il

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYT Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of counties is
5 according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use
their own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional
demographers -- both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year
over excess voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:
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155pm%3Ahomepage%2listory-

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

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.goy> wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.
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-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in
Iowa. There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in
registration or population data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg.
totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have
slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican
county in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

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
eligible voter population, Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office
shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Jowa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”
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Iowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from

the 11.S. Census Bureau.

The Jowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

fHH#

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE r PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

2R R E|

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.ijowa.gov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

I left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? 1 fear the Post has made a hash of the story...
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Thanks,

ingway

rk Hemi
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RealClea

202-321-2229
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From: MW Hemingway

To: all,_Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: Interview regarding vater registration claims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:20:55 PM

(And FWIW 20 or so states allow pre-registration by 17 year-olds -- other voting experts have
told me that it's usually not factored into analyses because it doesn't usually make a significant
impact. I could be persuaded otherwise, but again this would all be easier to sort if we just
established the number of counties here.)

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:18 PM MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com™> wrote:
And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank,
what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what 1 wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive
voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall lowa.go

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa mail.com™>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYI some of what you'te saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYT Judicial
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
voters;

shm onpost.com/politics 2020 02/03 consewatlves— sh-false-claims-

15 5pm%3Ahgmepage%ZFstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number.
Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8
here? Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to
address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Marlk,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put
out yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I’ll add a few tidbits:

JW000388
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-JW admitted they used old data.

~First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re
still using old population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa.
There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration
or population data skews their numbers.

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
Watch claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible
voter population. Official data compiled by the Iowa Secretary of State’s Office shows
this inforimation is false.

JW000389




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Towa Caucus to
do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false
claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation
campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Towa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
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
the U.S. Census Bureau.

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

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy

SERVICE, - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

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

I left a message already ~- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229

R |
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From: MW Hemingway

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re; Interview regarding vater registration clalms?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18:35 PM

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank,
what's the number of counties here? C'mon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what I wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive voters.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemin mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa,.gov>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYT some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FY1 Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of counties is 5
according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their
own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers
-- both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess
voter registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, 1 have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than
voters:
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155pm%3Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number.
Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to dic on the hill of 5 vs. 8
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

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven w1‘ong, they claimed 5. They’re still
using old population data.

JW000393
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-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 1 7-year-olds can register to vote in lowa.
There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or
population data skews their numbers,

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of
time. These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg.
totals greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have
slightly more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county
in the entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

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
voter population. Official data compiled by the Towa Secretary of State’s Office shows
this information is false.

“Jt’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the Iowa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have
made similar claims, that their data regarding Iowa is deeply flawed and their false claims
erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign
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immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise Iowa voters.”

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
claims about fowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from

the 1.8, Census Bureau.

The Towa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they
use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

THHE

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Jowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingwa; mail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, Hall@sos.jowa.gov>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,
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[ left a message already -- was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? I fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229

JW000396
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From: MW Hemingway

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registvation daims?
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55:10 PM
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Thanks, but FYI some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI Judicial
Watch is standing by it's count of eight counties -- they're saying the number of counties is 5
according to the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their
own data which involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers --
both California and Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess voter
registrations and no one disputed their numbers.

Either way, I have one WaPo story saying only one county has more registrations than voters:

155pm%3 Ahomepage%2Fstory-ans

And another WaPo story saying it's five counties:

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number.
Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP SoS, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8 here?
Wouldn't one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Mark,

We’re not commenting officially on this story any longer. Below is the release we put out
yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I’l} add a few tidbits:

-JW admitted they used old data,

JW000397
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-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still
using old population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa.
There are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or
population data skews their numbers,

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time.
These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals
greatly skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly
more than the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the
entire state, and one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall

Communications Director

(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Towa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news
release regarding voter registration information in eight Iowa counties. Judicial Watch
claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter
population, Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
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registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made
similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode
voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately

and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

Iowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website.
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in

their news release today are patently false,

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims
about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S.

Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they

use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls,

it

Kevin Hall
Communijcations Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942
evin. Hall(@msos.jowa.go
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

&

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway(@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall i >
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

JW000399
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Kevin,

I left a message already -~ was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? | fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,

Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics

202-321-2229

JW000400
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From: Hall, Kevin [SQS

To: MW Hemingway
Subject: RE: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:34:00 PM

Attachments: imaged01.png
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Based on our numbers, which are actu_al voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.5. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most
conservative county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that's based on including inactive voters, which are mostly pecple that have moved away,
and would have ta show D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by lowa
and federal [aw to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of [owa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
y
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Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

And you're ignoring the far more basic and upfront discrepancy! I'm asking you point-blank, what's
the number of counties here? C'maon. I'm trying to help you out here!

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 3:59 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wroie:

You seem to be ignoring the rest of what | wrote regarding 17-year-olds and inactive voters.

Kevin Hali
Communications Director
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate

JW000401
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(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.goy
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

ELS

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov:>

Subject: Re: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Thanks, but FYl some of what you're saying is possibly tendentious as well. FYI ludicial Watch is

standing by it's count of eight counties — they're saying the number of counties is 5 according to

the other data you guys are using, which they aren't relying on. They use their own data which ' :
involves interpolating EAC data with the use of professional demographers -- both Cafifornia and
Kentucky settled federal lawsuits with them last year over excess voter registrations and no one
disputed their numbers.

Either way, | have one WaPo story saying only one county has mare registrations than voters:

155pm%3Ahomepage%2 Fstory-ans

And another WaPo stary saying it's five counties:

mongering-finds-new-opponent-pro-voter-id-iowa-official/

And you guys have issued a press release where you're not actually specifying the number.
Starting to see the problem here?

And if you're a law and order GOP S0S, are we really going to die on the hill of 5 vs. 8 here?

Wouldn'i one county with this problem be considered an issue you guys need to address?

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 1:12 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@so0s.iowa.gov> wrote:
Mark,

We're not commenting officially on this stary any longer. Below is the release we put out
yesterday.

(For background, not attribution to me or our office, I'll add a few tidbits:

JW000402
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-JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using
old population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There
are approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population
data skews their numbers.

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time,
These are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly
skews the numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than
the voting age population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and
one of the top in the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall

Communications Director !
(515) 725-2942 |

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washingten D.C.-based organization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judiciat Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official
data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,”
Secretary Pate said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar
claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter
confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website,
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in

their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims
about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S,
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Census Bureals.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use
to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

i

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION  INTEGRITY

8|

From: MW Hemingway <mwhemingway@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.H 508.j0Wa.80V>
Subject: Interview regarding voter registration claims?

Kevin,

[ {eft a2 message already — was hoping you could talk to me about the voter registration
controversy? | fear the Post has made a hash of the story...

Thanks,
Mark Hemingway

RealClearPolitics
202-321-2229
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22.7(18)

Front: Burhan i [SOS
To!
Subject: RE: Towa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:55:00 AM
1

Attachments; Jmage15.png

THANK YOU - You're the besi,., simply the bestl

Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line

515.250.7021 Mobile
heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From;
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi Burhans@sos jowa.gov>
Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi.Burhans@sos.i EO
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 9:45 AM

Subject: FW: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

—

In case Kevin didn't gel back to you last night, looping you in. | theught below was good news, so 1wanted to share a positive with you.

Thanks.! 0Oh, and remember, SOS has nothing to do with the caucuses—they are totally run by the parties *whew!*
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Heidi L. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile
id 8 )

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Keyin.Hall@sos jowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33 FM

Te: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael. Ross@sos iowa.gov>; Buthans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi,Burhans@®sos.jowa.gav>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; | | N NN

Cc: Pate, Paul {SOS] <Paul.Pate @sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Facehook Reporting Channel

Facebook at least daing something.

Get Cutlook for I0S

From:
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [S0OS] <Kevin.Hall@sos, jowa.gove; Ajeksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reperting Channel

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksa 505.i0) ov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

161 Qob VI, 6mg2270Q019¢ D3tdka 0 Db-
OSUATuNrUdUYXAIPRW DamcVal w3Tm3veiPep005-pvN274-
WV (W) AL 9 ] AL DKL S
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.jowa.gov/news/2020 02 02,html

IKevin HaH

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hallf@sos. iowa, gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM
To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristi eksander@sos.jowa gov>

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facehook Reporting Channel

rrom: I

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina. Aleksa 0s.lowa.goyv>
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base
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22.7(18)

From: Burhaps, Heidj 1SOS’
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Ross. Michael [SOS); Wid_&n.jﬂﬂ_"‘tim_
ce: Pate, Paul [S05]
Subject: Re: Towa Caucusas - Facebook Reperting Chanine!
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:48:18 PM
Attachments: jmaneb01.png

image002,prng

imane003.png

image004,pRa
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Wonderful, Very encouraging!
Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:33:26 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS] <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS]
<Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; | NN

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa. gov>

Subject: Fwd: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Facebook at least doing something.

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To:—, "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story ail day. Is there anything you can do to help:
5! w.face . ici 51510 823 19437

vB chw UFhd9XTSciME DKILC sSeshc87 AZWNKEE -
1DAVU_bf75czixlS g3bt _akcl) ILwBo8Di UWivl0Z_skUB|2, 2w tn_ =
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We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020_02_02 html

Kevin Iall

Communications Director

Office of fowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515 725-2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

rrom:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.jowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall @sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: {owa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

rrom: I

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristi eks 505,i0! V>
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base

FACEBOOK
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From:
To: i

Cet

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucdses - Facebock Reporting Channel
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:59:56 PiM
Attachments: imagedol.png

imaged2.pnq
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On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:57 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin, [all@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Thank you! They have new posts up, doubling down on the false claims,

Get Quitook for iOS

From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SCS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gav>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

e
L
I'

From; "Hall, Kevin [SOS])* <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 st 5:19 PM

To: [ ko, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander @sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story ali day. |s there anything you can do to help:

We've told them is fake, They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: https://sos.jowa.gov/news/2020_02_02,html
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Kevin Hall

Commumications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of Statc Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

SERVICE « PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY
<i Lpng>

From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [S0S} <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.jowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS) <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS}" <Kristina Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base
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22.7{18)

From: all, il S
Tos I
Subject: Re: Jowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:55:49 PM
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Thank you! They have new pos(s up, deubling down on the false claims.

Get Qutlook for i08

From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gove; Aleksander, Kristina [$0S] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facehook Reporting Channel

Hi Kevin,

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To: N '/ |=ksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina,Aleksander @sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

We've been playing whack-a-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do to help:

K

=68 AR IYxhl61p7n0lxg RED

iGKNK9NOobpAeaaryWvlKASgvEMOmM2270019¢P315031dk 9kt 88TKY MO8 GDb-
QSuATunrUdUYXAIPRWBamcVE] w3Tm3vePepl05-pyN274-

SvovBamY. wplr’ d9 FOQa DXJLC asheB7ZA7 E -
1D iLwBo9Di i B =

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.iowa.gov/news{2020_02_02.html

Kevin Hall
Communications Direclor
Office of Iowa Sccretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
evin, Halli@sos jowa,go
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « INTEGRITY
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From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Ce: Hall, Kevin [S0S] <Kevin Hall@sos.lowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

rrom: I

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:19 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleks 505, i0Wa.gov>
Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base
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To: ]
Subject: Re; Iowa Cawcuses - Facebook Reporting Channel
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 6:37:02 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

Image002,0na
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Good!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:33 PM, I1all, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Facebook at least doing something.

Get Outlook for iOS

From:

Sent: Manday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 PM

To: Hall, Kevin {SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reperting Channel

From: "Hall, Kevin {SOS]" <Kevin,Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: Mcnday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To: Rachel Holland <rachelholland@fh.com:, *Aleksander, Kristina [SOS)" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

We've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: htips://sos iowa.gov/news/2020_02_02 htm!

Kevin Hall
Communications Director
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Office of lowa Seeretary of State Paut D. Pate
(518) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos,iowa,gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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<im g
=m g
<im g
<jmagel 1ng>
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From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

rrom: I

Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 10:1¢ AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander @sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base
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From:
To: ; Aleksander, Krigting ISOS)

Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses Facebook Reporting Channel
Date: Manday, February 3, 2020 6:11:37 PM
Attachments: imaae0di.png
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From: "Hall, Kevin [SO5]" <Kevin.Hail@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM

To: | '/ <\s-cer, Kristina (SOS]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: RE: fowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

We've been playing whack-a-mote with this false story all day. |s there anything you can do to help:
ttps: w.facebook.com/iudicial Watc 101575823648519437

we've told them is fake. They have it PINNED to the top of their page.

Here's our rebuttal: hitps://sos.iowa.gov/mews/2020 02 _02.html

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

v

From:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Aleksander, Kristina [SOS] <Kristina.Aleksander @sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

JW000421
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From:
Date: Sunday, February 2, 2020 at 1019 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristina.Ale er@sos, iowa.pov>

Subject: lowa Caucuses Touching Base
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23918

Fromi Aleksapd, Kristing 1505]

Tor

subjects Mm ~ Fapebeak Reporting Channd
Dalet Wednesday, Febnuary 5, 2020 11:47.57 A
Attachments: ietOlong

Thanks for including me In alt the emalls the past few days, and coordinating with Kevin on the false info Issue. F've been out sick with the flu the past few days, but will be more respensive from now on.

Krls Aleksander

Cominunications Spaclllsy

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paut D. Pate
(515) 281-7011

keistina.algksander@sos.iowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION « ENTEGRITY

Fram:

Sent: Manday, February 3, 2020 10:02 P

To: Hall, Kevin [505] <kevin Hall@sos.iowa gov>

Ge: Aleksander, Kristina {SOS] <Xristina.Aleksander@sos.lowa,gove
Subject: Re: Iowa Caucuses - Facebook feporting Channel

]
__lw
-

fram;

Dater Moenday, February 3, 2020 at 7:59 PM

To: "Hall, Kevin [SO5]" <Kevin.tlall@sos jowa gov>

Ce: “Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]" <Kristing. Aleksandar®sos jowa, sov>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channe|

On Feb 3, 2020, at 7:57 PM, Hall, Kevin [S05] <KevinHall@eos lowa gow wrote:

Thank youl They have new posts tp, doubling down on the false claims.

Get Quilook for i08

From:
Sent: Maonday, February 3, 2020 6:11:21 P
Tot Hall, Xevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall® sos Jowa.govs; Aleksander, Krlsting [SOS] <Kristing Aleksander@s<es fows gav>

Subject: Re: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Chanpel
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From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Sevin.Hali@sos,jowd.gas>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:19 PM
To: N - <\:52nder, Kristin [S05]" <Kristina.Aleksander@sos iowa gov

Subject: RE: lowa Caucuses - Facebook Reporting Channel

We've been playing whack-2-mole with this false story all day. Is there anything you can do ta help: hutgs: /vy facehook com/AudicialWaich/posts/ 30157582 3648539437

We've told them is fake, They have it PINNED to the top of their page,

Here's our rebuttak hitps/{sos.iowa.govinews/2020,_02_02.html

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Olliee of lowa Secretary of Stale Pavd B, Pale
(5315) 725-2942 i
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
<imageQ0l.prgz

From:

Sent; Monday, February 3, 2020 3:51 P
Tot Aleksander, Kristing [SO5] <Kristina Alel
Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinHall@sos jowa gov>

Subject: Re: fowa Caucuses - Farebook Reporting Channel

d fowa.gow

.

Date: Sunday, Febryary 2, 2020 at 10;15 AM
To: "Aleksander, Kristina (SO5}" <Kristina.Alek<ander@as.iowa gov>

Subject; lowa Caucuses Touching Base
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS
To: Ross, Michaet [SOS}; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS5]
Ce: Pate, Payl [S0S]
Subject; RE: Judicial Watch press release
Date; Monday, February 3, 2020 11:20:00 AM
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The newest figures (released today)
by the lowa Secretary of State have
much lower voter registration
numbers than charged by Judicial
Watch.

sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/...
twitter.com/TomFitton/stat...

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin {SO5]

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul {SOS] <Paul Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Judicial Watch press release

Importance: High

JW000426




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

httos //www judicialwatch, org/nress re!eases/mducaal watch-eight-jowa-counties- have-totai—

GoPmszDl]XdPCZSTEQOerlfPXD B9;kaOyKPﬂbmvn H275C _BjolAD

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of ITowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Ide

To: Hall, Kevin {S0S]

(] Burhans, Heldi [SOS]

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Cfficial data rebuts false clalms regarding Iowa voter registration
Date! #Monday, February 3, 2020 3:02:25 PM
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lowa Code §48A.30 covers the reasons why a voter’s registration may be cancelled.

Avoter can move directly from active to cancelled for the following reasons:
1. The registered voter dies.
2. The registered voter registers to vote in another jurisdiction, and the County Auditor {typically via the SaS)
receives notice of the registration from the registration official in the other jurisdiction.
. The registered voter requires the cancellation in writing.
. Averified felony conviction.
. The registered voter is adjudged mentally incompetent to vote.
. The registered voter declarss that they are not a United States citizen on a jury form.

DYy s W

A voter moves from active to inactive for the following reasons:

If one of the following mailings is sent and it Is returned as undeliverable by the post office, the voter’s status must be
changed to “Inactive™:

w Voter registration acknowledgement mailing

w NCOA card

= No Activity in 4 Years card
= Countywide mailing postcard for counties that do not use NCOA
» Absentee Baliot
“Inactive” status also includes the following:
= Voters who have been identified in the NCOA process as having moved outside the county.

* Voters who are mailed an NCOA, a countywide mailing, or a No Activity notice and a third party responds to the
notice indicating the voter does not live at that address anymore. This is the only time you can take action on
avoter's record based on a third party notice,

» Voters identified by county registrars during the multi-state match process as having more recent voter
registration activity in another state,

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel

Office of the lowa Secretary of State
Office: (515) 281-5864

Mobile: (515) 210-4634
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Email: molly widen@sos.iowa, gov

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Widen, Mally [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Can you help with this one please?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin Hallgdsos. lowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION * INTEGRITY

>

From: ptads <pta caex e
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sog.iowa. goy>
Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

What ways are inactive voters removed from the list?
On Feb 3, 2020, at 1:35 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

Here are the November 2016 numbers by
county: https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/VRStatsArchive/2016/ColNovilé.

An inactive voter is one who has not voted In at least two consecutive general elections and failed to
respond to official mailings. Usually, these are peopie who have moved. The active vater registration
totals are more accurate.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secrefary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

<imagelQ1.png> <image002 png> <image003,png> <image004,png> <imagel03.png> <image(06.png>

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.igwa.gov:>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Forgive me again, please. | am locking at the 2016 November numbers. How does the SoS office define
active vs, inactive voter and how to you get that information?

Thanks again.
On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:
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
release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch
claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter
popufation. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization centinues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate said., “My office has told this organization, and others who have made
similar claimns, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode
voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately
and quit trying to disenfranchise fowa voters,”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website.
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by judicial Watch in
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
use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hallig)sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTECIPATION ' INTEGRITY
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From: Sieveys, Mike [SOS

To: Hall, Xevin [SOS]; SOS-IT Help Desk
Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false dalms regarding Towa voter registration

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:59:38 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002,phg
image003.prg
image004,pig
image005.prag
image00s6.pig

This is posted.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM

To: SOS-IT Help Desk <hetpdesk@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding [owa voter registration

Can we get this posted ASAP?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Hall, Kevin [SCS]
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

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
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. ludicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data

compiled by the l[owa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this arganization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
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and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. "My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erade voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Buregu.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

H#H#H#

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall iowa.

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: . Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: ptads
Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false cfaims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:35:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002,png
image003.png
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Image005.png
image006,pna

Here are the November 2016 numbers by county:
ttps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdi/V sArchive/2016/CoNov16.pdf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive general elections and failed to respond
to official mailings. Usually, these are people wha have moved. The active voter registration totals are more

accurate.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos,iowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 114 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Forgive me again, please. | am looking at the 2016 November numbers. How does the SoS office define active
vs, inactive voter and how to you get that information?

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
DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-hased organization made false claims today in a news release

regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
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. compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,”
Secretary Pate said. “Mly office has told this organization, and others who have made similar
claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter
confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit
trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website. They
are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by fudicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.5. Census

Bureau.

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

Kevin.Hall(@sos.jowa.gov
SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin {SOS1

To: Marks, Joseph

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1;32:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
imane003.png
imaned04.png
image005.png
image006.png

Nothing like that planned as of now. Important to remember the political parties run the caucuses.
They are not official State of lowa elections. Will let you guys know if anything else pops up.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Marks, joseph <Joseph.Marks@washpost.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:50 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Hi Kevin,

Nice meeting you in person on Thursday! Here's the story ICYMI. Do you know yet about plans
to report out any issues during the caucuses tonight? |s Secretary Pate planning on putting out
a statement or doing a call if there are/ aren't issues?

Thanks,

Joe

Joseph Marks
Staff Writer, Washington Post
(Cybersecurity 202 newsletter author, subscribe here)
(202) 334-6431 (desk)
(202) 664-7910 {cell)
osepn.marks@wasnpost.com
@Joseph_Marks_
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(I typically work Sunday to Thursday. If you email me on Friday, I'll likely get back to you
Monday).

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

CAUTION: EXT

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
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
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

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available [sos.jowa.gov] on the Secretary of State’s

website. They are updated monthly, These numbers show [sos.iowa.gov] that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau

census .

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

Hit
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Kevin Hall
Communications Director
Office of lowa Sectetary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 725-2942

Kevin, Hall@sos.jowa.goy

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
1 Bl{facebook.com & {twitter.com] & {linkedin.com

JW000438




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

22.7(18)

From:

Fo: Hall, Kevin 1508

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:57:59 PM
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <I<evin.Hariri@sos.iowé.géw
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:28 PM
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
regarding voter registration information in elght lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put ouf inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that thelr data
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
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul I, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the reciplent, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out

more Click Here.
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From:

To: Burhaps, Heidi [SGS1
Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Towa voker reglstration
Date: Manday, Febreary 3, 2020 1:08:47 PM
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From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi.Burhans@sos.jowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 2:04 PM

o
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter
registration

-—l

Here's what we're dealing with in social media today:
hitps://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-claims-voter-fraud-twitter-

iowans-prepare-caucus/,

See our press release below. At least WaPo called us for comment and actually listened.

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

SERVICE  PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

S0s.iowa.goyv

From: Hall, Kevin [SO%] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:28 PM
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

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based arganization made false claims today in a news release
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch claims that total
registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
comgpiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter registration,
and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate
said. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims ercde voter confidence in elections, They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa

voters.”

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website, They are
updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in their news
release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U,S. Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
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provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HiH#

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hali@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Marks, Joseph
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:50:36 PM
Attachments: imagef01.prg
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Hi Kevin,

Nice meeting you in person on Thursday! Here's the story ICYMI. Do you know yet about plans
to report out any issues during the caucuses tonight? Is Secretary Pate planning on putting out
a statement or doing a call if there are/ aren't issues?

Thanks,

Joe

Joseph Marks

Staff Writer, Washington Post

(Cybersecurity 202 newsletter authar, subscribe here)

(202) 334-6431 (desk)

(202) 664-7910 (cell)

loseph.marks@washpost.com

@Joseph_Marks_

{1 typically work Sunday to Thursday. If you email me on Friday, I'll likely get back to you
Monday).

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:32 PM
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

|CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director

(515} 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

JW000444




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
should stop this misinfermation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available [sos.iowa.gov] on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated monthly. These pumbers show [sos.jowa.gov] that the ones claimed by

Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s claims about
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the U.S. Census Bureau

census.goyl.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolis.

Hith

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICI];ATION - INTEGRITY

[facebook.com] fe=all [twitter.com]
{linkedin.com J [instagram.com

' [voutube.com]
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From: Haf, Xevin [SOS]

To: ptads

Subject: RE: MEDIA RELEASE: Officiai data rebuts false claims regarding Iowa voter registration
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 3:29:00 PM
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lawa Code §48A.30 covers the reasons why a voter’s registration may be cancelled.

A voter can move directly from active to cancelled for the following reasons:
1. The registered voter dies.
2. The registered voter registers to vote in another jurisdiction, and the County Auditor (typicaily via the 505)
receives notice of the registration from the registration official in the other jurisdiction,
. The registered voter requires the cancellation in writing.
. Averified felony conviction.
. The registered voter is adjudged mentally incormpetent to vote.
. The registered voter declares that they are not a United States citizen on a jury form.

Oy N o W

A voter moves from active to inactive for the following reasons:

If one of the following mailings is sent and it is returned as undeliverable by the post office, the voter’s status must be
changed to “inactive’:

= Voter registration acknowledgement mailing

» NCOA card

No Activity in 4 Years card

Countywide mailing postcard for counties that do not use NCOA

Absentee Ballot

“Inactive” status also includes the following:
» Voters who have been identified in the NCOA process as having moved outside the county.

= Voters who are mailed an NCOA, a countywide mailing, or a No Activity notice and a third party responds to the
notice indicating the voter does not live at that address anymore. This is the only time you can take actionon a
voter’s record based cn a third party notice.

» Voters identified by county registrars during the multi-state match process as having more recent voter
registration activity in another state. :

Kevin Hali

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hallimsgs.i

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: ptads <ptads@tcaexpress.net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:41 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SO5] <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

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
county: https://sos.iowa.gov/electic df/VRStatsArchive/2016/CoNovis.pdf

An inactive voter is one who has not voted in at least two consecutive general elections and failed to
respond to official mailings. Usually, these are people who have moved. The active voter registration
totals are more accurate,

Kevin Halt

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Halli@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY
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From: ptads <ptads net>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi 505.i0 >

Subject: Re: MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

Forgive me again, please. § am looking at the 2016 Nevermnber numbers. How does the SoS office define
active vs. Inactive voter and how to you get that information?

Thanks again.

On Feb 3, 2020, at 12:29 PM, Hall, Kevin [SOS] wrote:

QFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communicaticns Director
(515) 725-2942

MEDIA RELEASE: Official data rebuts false claims regarding lowa voter registration

DES MOINES — A Washington D.C.-based crganization made false claims today in a news
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release regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties. Judicial Watch
claims that total registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter
poputation. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this
information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put cut inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do
this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and cthers who have made
similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode
voter confidence in elections. They should stop this misinformation campaign immediately
and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s website.
They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by Judicial Watch in
their news release today are patently false.

Aleng with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about towa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from

the U.S, Census Bureay.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they
use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

#Hit

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa

SERVICE * PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Stanley-Beckey, Isaac

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:22:22 AM
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Does Secretary Pate want to say any more about how dangerous this is? The false tweets have
more than 100,000 interactions. And the platform seems to be letting them be. His
perspective would be much appreciated.

From: Stanley-Becker, |saac <lsaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Many thanks.

From: Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 16:02 AM

To: Stanley-Becker, isaac <isaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Subject: Responding o you call

CAUTION:EXTERNALSENDER = ° ..~ =

Isaac,
Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see, It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:

Lips.//s0s jowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. hitml [sos.iowa.gov]

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well,
Let me know if you need maore info,

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

ffacebook.com
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finkedin.com

& {instagram.co

youtube.coml
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From: Stanley-Becker, Isaac

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:04:14 AM

Attachments: image001.png
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Many thanks.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Stanley-Becker, Isaac <Isaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Subject: Responding to you call

|CAUTION: EXTERNALSENDER

[saac,
Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see. It's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:
://sos.jowa.go ctions/voterreg/county.himl [sos.iowa.gov

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as wedl.

Let me know if you need more info.

Kevin Hall

Communications Ditector

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

FEE:
N
facebook.com twitter.com]
linkedin.com 4 [instagram.com}

o

{youtube.com
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From: Stanfey-Backer, Isaac
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: Responding to you call
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:53:37 PM
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Hey Kevin, might you be able to give me a quick call at 773-480-2423? Many thanks.

From: Stanley-Becker, ksaac <lsaac.Stanley-Becker @washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:22 AM

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

From: Stanley-Becker, [saac <lsaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Responding to you call

Many thanks.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Stanley-Becker, [saac <lsaac.Stanley-Becker@washpost.com>
Subject: Responding to you call

|CAUTION: EXTERNALSENDER -~~~

Isaac,
Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see, It's broken down by county and updated every month, Here is the direct link:

https.//sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. hitm! [sos.iowa.gav}

Secretary Pate has responded directly to this Twitter post as well.

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

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

facebgook.com] &
llinkedin.com] &% [instagram.com]

youtube.com
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From; Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: Emily Birnbaum

Subject: RE: The Hill newspaper inquiry - Countering Towa caucus-related misinformation?
Date: Manday, February 3, 2020 2:29:00 PM

Attachments: image0¢1.prg
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I'm following the social media channels for this sort of thing as it relates to lowa elections. It's
important to remember the lowa Caucuses are run by the pelitical parties. They are not official State
of lowa elections.

Twitter, Facebook and Google have been helpful in partnering with secretaries of state on the NASS’
#TrustedIinfo2020 initiative.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul 1. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Emily Birnbaum <ebirmbaum@thehill.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: The Hill newspaper inquiry - Countering lowa caucus-related misinformation?

Thanks, Kevin. For my reporting: do you have anyone monitoring for this kind of social madia
misinformation in your office?

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 1:33 PM Hali, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

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
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa countles. Judicial Watch claims that total
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registration numbers in these counties are larger than the eligible voter population. Official data
compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
regisiration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to do this,”
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
lowa population are greatly underestimated, accoerding to actual data from the U.5. Census
Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HHH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov
SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

/N

From: Emily Birnbaum <gbirnbaum@thehill.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sgs.icwa.gov>

Subject: The Hill newspaper inguiry - Countering lowa caucus-related misinformation?

Hi Kevin,

I hope this email finds you well. My name is Emily 8irnbaum and I'm a tech policy reporter with
The Hill newspaper.

I'm working on an article right now about social media misinformation around the lowa caucus.
And I'm wondering what the lowa secretary of state's office is doing to counter any viral
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falsehoods and conspiracy theories bubbling up online.

Is anyone with the secretary of state's office available to chat sametime today or tomorrow about
vour approach, the challenges you're facing and what you're seeing an the platforms?

| know this is a crazy time, to say the teast. But if you're able to make someagne available or share a
statement about what you're doing to counter misinformation, I'd appreciate it immensely.

Thanks so much for any input you could provide! My number is 301-525-4563 if that's any easier,

Emily Birnbaum
The Hill, Technology Policy Reperter
e: 301-525-4563

ehirnbaum@thehill.com

Follow me on Twitter @birnbaum_e

Emily Birnbaum
The Hill, Technology Policy Reporter
¢ 301-525-4563

ebirnbaum@thehill.com

Follow me on Twitter @birnbaum_e

e T LTS h T T TP PP
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From: Hall, Kevi S

To: Petr Svab
Subject: RE: Voter registration - updaie
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:53:00 PM
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https: .Census.go dsci/table?
=| %20county%20iowa&e=0500000U5191198&¢tid=ACSDP5Y2018 DP0O5

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson, In
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.census.gov/search-
es Ysed =weh =SE =] %20populat]

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secrefary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa,gov
SERVICE : PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
ut/vating-rights/cy 20.htrol For lowa, this is only C.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https://www.census.gov/guickfacts/fact/table JA/PSTOA5218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state {81% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by lowa and
federal faw to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is the
final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall(@sos, iowa.gov

SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

L

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1.48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.H os.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re; Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. [t argues it has successfully used the
EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. | mistakenly said the
EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017, Still, it doesn’t match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try

to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS numbers

indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.
Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using old
population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vate in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers,
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Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive vaters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg, totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
papulation. Lyon Co, is alsa the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in
the country {81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab < svab imes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevip,Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

| write for The Epoch Times (hitps://www.i ochtimes.com/about-us) in New York,

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

IW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguiments, if you could please respond to
them:

1} Voter registration numbers - IW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. | see the
FAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the

https:f/sos.iowa.gov/etections/voterreg/county.htm

Why the discrepancy?

2} Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

tast year: htips://www.census gov/orograms-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
ights/cvap.2019, |

On jan, 31, new data was released: htps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm}

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to
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do to cfean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated” when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data

by 0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?

Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,

583 htm

Doesn't this indicate lowa stifl has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.
Thank youl

Best,

Petr Svab

Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560
etr.svab@epgchiimes.nvc

Petr Svab

Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1917 362 2560
petr.svab@epochtimes.nye
www.theepochtimes,.com
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Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560

C

epochiimes

etr.sv

w.theepochtimes.com
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From: Pate, Paul [SOS]

To: Hall, Kevin [S0S]; Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:20:18 PM
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Paul D. Pate
Iowa Secretary of State

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:30:52 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael . Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS)
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Mally [SOS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>

Cc: Pate, Paul {SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Voter registration - update

See below. [ think it’s vital we respond with facts about inactive voters, leaving 17-year-olds off their

lists, and them using, by their own admission, old data.

~ What they're saying it false.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Halli@sos.jowa.gov

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

Hello Kevit.

| write for The Epoch Times (hitps://www.theepoc

es.com/fabout-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

IW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:
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1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 FAC data, which it considers more reliable. | see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State Secretary
data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the month with
the h|ghest number that year.

abeld 1 25 EACD taVIZTooE
https://s0s.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.ht
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released last
year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voti
rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census,gov/programs-surveys ennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate towa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required hy the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling ;W lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the fast year's Census data W used only differ from the new Census data by
0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - IW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?

Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dalias county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent {Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data}. Meanwhile, Census
Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is iess than 70

percent: https: i

583.htmi

Doesn't this indicate Jowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline,
Thank you!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter
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The EpocH Times
+1917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimeas.nyc
www.theepochtimes,com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: Petr Svab
Subject: RE: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:35:00 PM
Attachments: image001,.png
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Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state {81% for Trump in 2016}

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show |D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are reguired by lowa and
federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is the
final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE. - PARTICIPATION

INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

| see.

- Could you please point me to the popuiation data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is fess than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider S0S data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used the
EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. | mistakenly said the
FAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017, Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS

released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
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to prove non-compliance with NVRA, Census Bureau says fowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS numbers
indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds,
Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter roils as required by NVRA?

Thank you!
Petr
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS$] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're stiil using old
population data.

-I'm positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now, Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we're required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears o have slightly more than the voting age
populaticn. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in
the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa,.gov

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

en

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa, gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.
| write for The Epoch Times (hitps://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York,

i'm looking into Sec. Pate's response (o the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.
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IW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you couid please respond to
them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. 1 see the
FAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

abeld 11 25 ChataVizTool
https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.htm!
Why the discrepancy?

2} Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: bttps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

rights/cvap.2019 htmi

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https.//www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm]

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8}, based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 SOS data,

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa stilt has more work to
do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say $OS went too far in cailing JW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data !W used only differ from the new Census data
by 0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the Naticnal Voter Registration Act,

Do you agree?

Does SOS believe inactive voters shouldn’t be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive volers, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is [ess than 70

percent: https:
583.html
Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank youl

Best,

Petr Svab
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Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nvc
www.theepgchtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyg
www.theepochtimes.com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To: Petr Svab

Subject: RE: Voter registvation - update

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:17:00 PM
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MW admitted they used old data.

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
are peoptle that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightty more than the voting age
population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the

country (81% for Trump in 2016}

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

| write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rehuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:
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1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. | see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State Secretary
data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the month with
the h|ghest number that year.

abeld 11 ZSZEACDagaVIZToo

tps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.htmil
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released last
year: hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voti
rights/cvap.2019.htmi

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.goy/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvan.2020.htm|

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 S0S data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-regisiration indicate lowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by

0.44 percent?

3) Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?

Does S0S believe inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, 50S Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, Census
Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is 1ess than 70

percent: https:
583.html

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work te do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

['m on a tight deadline.

Thank youl

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter
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The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svah@epochiimes.nyg
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From: Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Ross, Michael [SOSE, Widep, Molly [SOS

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS
Subject: RE: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:18:14 PM
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Absolutely need to respond.

Heidi L.. Burhans

Director of Elections
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate 1

515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobile

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

s0s.iowa.gov

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Ross, Michael [SO5] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SCS] <Molly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate @sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Voter registration - update

See below. | think it's vital we respond with facts about inactive voters, leaving 17-year-olds off their
lists, and them using, by their own admission, old data.

What they're saying it false.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall(@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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AN

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall @sps.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin,
| write for The Fpoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us} in New York.
I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response o the Judicial Watch’s claim of voter over-registration.

W has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more refiable. [ see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State Secretary
data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the month with
the highest number that year.

https: s.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county.ht
Why the discrepancy?

2) Vating-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released last
year: https://www.census.goy, rams-surye ecennial-census/about/voti

rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htm

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb, 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate lowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling IW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated” when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by
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

JW000474
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the state has a rate of over 86 percent {Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile, Census
Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70

percent: https:
583 . html

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

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
www . theepochtimes.com
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: Petr Svah
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:05:16 PM
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1. By their own admission they used old data. From 16 months ago.

2. 17 year olds are eligible to vote in primary elections in Iowa (and caucuses).

Get Qutlook for jOS

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos,iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program.” So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Iowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.

2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election.” The election day was on Nov, 6, 2018, and Iowa allows election day voter registration so
S0S's Nov, 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did 8OS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3) IW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4) IW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be countied because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if lowa is doing that,

5) There's a significant mismatch between Towa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls,

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false" and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok. T don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019, 1 only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, I only sce resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase

the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb, 2020 regisiration data. If T used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS]| <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gav> wrote:

hitps.//data, census, govicedsci/table?

g=lvon%20county%620iowadpg=0500000US 19119&+id=ACSDP5Y20]8.DP05

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: hitps

results.himl?search Type=web&cssp=SERP& g=iowa%20population

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall{@sos.iowa.go

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.sv epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS| <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa,gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? htt

search-

ov/programs-surveys/decennial-

censusfabout/voting-rights/cvap,2020.htm1 For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: : cen o) ickf:

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

counity in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S, Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show LD and proof of residency to vote again in Towa. We are required by lowa
and federal law to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Sectetary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION  INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svabi@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Jowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?
- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- TW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided fo EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA, Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg,. rate. 508
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-clds.

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do fo clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?
Thank you!

Petr

JW000478
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On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data,

-First they claimed 8 counties, When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbers.

Additionally, we’re required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
are people that most likely moved out of state. Including them in voter reg. totals greatly skews the
numbers, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
population. Lyon Co, is 2lso the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the
country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab(@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Halli@sos.iowa.gov>>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (htips:/fwww.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

Pm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.
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TW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows fowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 regisiered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that vear.

La bﬁ‘!d_ 1 Zﬁ- [EACDataShzTool

hitps://sos.iowa.gov/election erreg/county.html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/evap,201

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-

ting-rights/cvap,2020.html

The néwly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8}, based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Jowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling TW Iowa population numbers "greatly
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
Census Bureau survey says Iowa registration 1atc is less than 70

percent: hitps:

Doesn't this indicate Towa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.
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Thank yvou!

Best,

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab(@epochtimes.nyc

www theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab{@epochtimes.nyc
www.theepochtimes.com
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Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab(@epochtimes.nyc

Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab{@epochtimes.nve
www theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter

'The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc

th hti
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From: Petr Svah

To: Hall, Kevin [SQS}

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:03:12 AM
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Kevin,

To wrap up:

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a 'pre-registration' program.” So
your 17-year-olds point doesn't seem to apply, unless Towa gave wrong munbers to the EAC,

2} BEAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018
general election,” The election day was on Nov, 6, 2018, and Towa allows election day voter registration so
SOS's Nov. 2018 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds, It seems it's not. So,
again, what kind of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what
you have on your website when the two don't match? Why?

3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,
only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). If they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? Why?

4) JW counts inactives. You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have lawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's
important to measure if Iowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between lowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate {(as captured by
Census survey) so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6) Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling TW's numbers "patently false" and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated”?

Thank you!
Petr
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimesnyc> wrote:

Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019, T only see those for 2014-2018,

For 2010-2019, I only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent (using SOS's Feb, 2020 registration data. If I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
‘What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.iowa,gov> wrote:

hittps://data.cen ov/cedscifiable?

g=lyon%20county%2diowadeg=0500000U519119&4tid=ACSDP5Y2018.DP03

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: hitps://www.census.gov/search-

JW000483




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director
Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942
i i
SERVICE ‘- PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svabf@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM

Fo: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin,Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

‘What is the most current Census data? This? https: Censis, gov/programs-sur ecennial-
oting-rights/cvap.2020.html For Iowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https:/ census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/TA/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Haill, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (§1% for Trump in 2016).

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by lowa
and federal law to move them fo inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is
the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515)725-2942

Kevin Hall{@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
o
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From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To; Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevi i >
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

1 see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. Tt's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says Iowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate Jowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!
Petr
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
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
numbeis, and when you do that, only Lyon Co. appears to have slightly more than the voting age
population, Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in the

country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Keyin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
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

I write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.
JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration umbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows Iowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Iowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the

month with the highest number that year.

- JW000486
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https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterregfcounty.html]
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: : census.gov/programs- ial-cens ut/voting-
rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released:; S: ograms-surveys/decennial-
censusfabout/voting-rights 2020.htmi

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SGS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Iowa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW lowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data TW used only differ from the new Census data by
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

ing-and-registration/p20-

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank you!

Best,

JW000487
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Petr Syab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

: epochtimes.nyc

www .theepochtimes.com

Petr Svab
Reporter
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Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
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From: Petr Svab
To: Hall, Kevin |S0S]
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 4:48:30 PM
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Ok. I don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019. T only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, T only see resident over 18 for the whole state ot total population by county.

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if I tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent {using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If I used SOS's July 2019 data, Dallas still over
100).

What do you think?

Thanks!

Peir

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos. iowa.gov> wrote:

https:/data.census. gov/cedsciftable?
g=lyon%20county%s20iowa&eg=0500000U8191 [ 9&tid=ACSDP5Y2018.DP0O5

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significan{ly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In

fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: https://www.censns. gov/search-

resylts.itm] Zsearch Type=web&cssn= = %20populatio

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin, HallFsos.iowa.gov,
SERVICE - PARTICIPATIN s INTEGRITY

From; Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtim >
Sent: Tuesday, Fehruary 4, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall/@sos.iowa.gov>
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Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? https:/www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says [owa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/I[A/PST045218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hali, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most cutrent
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most consetvative

county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016}.

But again, that’s based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show ID and proof of residency to vote again in fowa. We are required by lowa
and federal Iaw to move them to inactive status before cancelling their voter registration. Inactive is

the final stop before a voter’s registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin,Halli@sos.jowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM
Fo: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <KevinJall iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
I see.
- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of Towa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

JW000491
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- How lfong does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rofls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has suecessfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. I mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018, Tt's actually for 2017, Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017, What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate. SOS
numbers indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

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

-I’'m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There ate
approximately 5,000 registered right now. Not including them in registration or population data
skews their numbets.

Additionally, we’te required by law to keep inactive voters on the rolls for a period of time. These
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

(Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
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

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS} <Kevin Hall{@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (hitps: h chtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

s://public.tabl X i | mimission#!/vizhome/FEAVS2018DataViz-
Labeld 11_25/EACDataVizTool

https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. himl
Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census nambers released

last year: hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap. 2019 him]

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https:// ensus rograms-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.htinl

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn't the over-registration indicate Towa still has more work to do
to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

JW000493
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How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW Iowa population numbers "greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by

0.44 percent?

3) Inactive votets - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?
Does SOS believe inactive vofers shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration 1ate is less than 70

percent:

Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline.

Thank you!

Best,

Petr Syab

Reporter

The Epoch Times

+1 917 362 2560

elt.s imes.nyc
htimes.com
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Petic Svab
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Reporter
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Erom: Petr Svab
To! Hall, Kevin [SOS]
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43:36 PM
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What is the most current Census data? This? https: census rgorams-survevs/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap,2020.htm! For Towa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.
Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: : CEeNsus,go ick TA/PST04521
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov=> wrote:

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative
county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

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
(515) 725-2042

KevinHall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:48 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall{@sos.i ov>
Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

1 see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

JW000497
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- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than .25 percent of Towa's active registrants. Why does that matter?

- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS daia reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. ! mistakenly said
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

Doesn't this indicate Towa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by NVRA?

Thank you!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall{@sos.jowa.gov>> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties. When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They’re still using old
population data.

-I’m positive JW did not take into account that 17-year-olds can register to vote in lowa. There are
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
country (81% for Trump in 2016},

JW000498
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Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.lowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr imes.nye>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

1 write for The Epoch Times (https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.
TW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018, According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

s: i feau.com/profile/u.s.electi sistance.commission#!/vizhome/EAVS2018D

Labeld 11_25/BEACDataVizTool

htips: i ov/elections, TV nty. html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbels JW seems fo have used the Census numbeis released
last year: hifps: ;

rights/evap. 20i9.ht1n]

On Jan. 31, new data was released: hifps:/ census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html
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
underestimated” when the last yeat's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data by

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
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS Feb, 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is Iess than 70

percent: hitps: . i

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

abi@epochti nye

www.theepochtimes.com
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Petr Svab
Repotrter
The Epoch Times
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Petr Svab
Reporter
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From: Petr Svab

To: Hall, Keyin [SOS

Subject: Re: Vater registration - update

Date: Tuesday, Febrvary 4, 2020 1:48:00 PM
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I see.

- Could you please point me to the population data SOS is using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than (.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?
- How long does SOS need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. Tt argues it has successfully used
the EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. ] mistakenly said
the EAC data was for 2018. It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data 3OS
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
On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

JW admitted they used old data.

-First they claimed 8 counties, When that was proven wrong, they claimed 5. They're still using old
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
are people that most likely moved out of state. Inchuding them in voter reg, totals greatly skews the
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

Kevin.Hall@sos.igwa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyve>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

T write for The Epoch Times (https://www.thegpochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec, Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebutial and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JTW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable, I see the
EAC data shows Towa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the Towa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

abe]d 112 EAC

https://sos.jowa.gov/elections/voterreg/county. htm

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released

last year: https: w.cens rograms-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-
rights/cvap.2019.html

JW000503
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On Jan. 31, new data was released; hitps://www.cens rograms-survevs/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020. htmi

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
Census Bureau survey says Jowa registration rate is less than 70

percent; https:

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
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From: Widen, Mally ESOS]
To: Hall, Kevin £SOS]; Burhans, Heidi [SOS)
Ca Antle, Kendall [SOS]
Subject: RE: Voter registration - update
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 12:18:44 pM
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The voter reg totals {total, active and inactive) were all pulled befare our 2019 list mainienance season
(NCOA, no activity, multistate}.

Inactive voters are in the pipeline to be cancelled. If a voter is inactive for two successive general election
cycles, they are sent a final mailing and cancelled.

Please feel free to reach out to Kendail. He did a full report on the 2018 EAVS data along with Wes. I will be
with the legislature all afternoon and unable to answer additional emails.

Sincerely,

Molly M. Widen

Legal Counsel

Office of the Iowa Secretary of State
Office: {515) 281-5864

Mobile: (515) 210-4634

Email: molly. widen@sos.iowa.gov

From:; Hall, Keviri [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Widen, Molly [SOS] <Molly. Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Voter registration - update

Can y'all help with this?

Get Qutiook for i0S

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:02:51 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos . iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

Kevin,

To wrap up:

1) EAC asks states to exclude "persons under the age of 18 registered under a "pre-registration' program." So

your 17-year-olds poini doesn't seem to apply, unless lowa gave wrong numbers to the EAC.
2) EAC asks states for the counts of "individuals who were registered and eligible to vote in the 2018 general
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election." The election day was on Nov. 6, 2018, and lowa allows election day voter registration so 5G5's Nov.
20118 data should be the same as the EAC data minus the 17-year-olds. It seems it's not. So, again, what kind
of data did SOS give to the EAC? Can you blame JW for using fed data instead of what you have on your

website when the two don't match? Why?
3) JW's pop counts were slightly underestimated--the latest Census counts of citizens over 18 are for 2018,

only 0.5% higher what JW used (2017). if they used the 2018 counts, would you blame them? why?
4} IW counts inactives, You disagree, saying you have to keep them for some time. They have fawsuits to
prove that inactives should be counted because the law required they should be removed timely--it's

important to measure if lowa is doing that.

5) There's a significant mismatch between lowa's reg. rate on paper and the real reg. rate (as captured by
Census survey) so lowa still has a ways to go to clean up its voter rolls.

6} Would it be fair to say that SOS overreacted in its response by calling JW's numbers "patently false” and
saying JW's population counts were "greatly underestimated"?

Thank you!
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 5:48 PM Petr Svab <petr syab@epochtimes.nyc> wrote:

Ok, | don't see citizens over 18 estimates for 2019, | only see those for 2014-2018.

For 2010-2019, | only see resident over 18 for the whole state or total pepulation by county,

The data does indicate 7 percent total population growth in Dallas County, but even if | tried to increase
the 2014-2018 eligible population number for the county by 7 percent, it still shows registration rate of
over 103 percent {using SOS's Feb. 2020 registration data. If | used S0S's July 2019 data, Dallas still over

100).
What do you think?
Thanks!

Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:53 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa, gov> wrote:

https://data.census. gov/cedsciftable?

g=lyon%20county%20iowa&g=0500000U5193119&tid=ACSDPSY2(318.DPOS

This chart shows higher population in all 8 counties, and significantly higher in Dallas and Johnson. In
fact, Dallas Co. is the fastest growing county in the Midwest: hitps://www.census.gov/search-
ults.htmi? Type=we =SFRP&c=iowa%20populatio
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

From: Petr Svab < svab@epochti >
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:43 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Voter registration - update

What is the most current Census data? This? https://www.census.gov

ograms-surveys/decennial-

census/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.html For lowa, this is only 0.5 percent above what the JW used.

Moreover, Census says lowa population actually dropped between 2018 and

2019: https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/IA/PSTOA5218

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 4:35 PM Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.govs> wrote:

county in the state (81% for Trump in 2016).

final stop before a voter's registration is cancelled.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Panl D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall{@sos,i .80

SERVICE ' PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

Based on our numbers, which are actual voter registration numbers, and based on the most current
data from the U.S. Census Bureau, there is one county, Lyon. And again, that is the most conservative

But again, that's based on including inactive voters, which are mostly people that have moved away,
and would have to show D and proof of residency to vote again in lowa. We are required by lowa and
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

| see,

- Could you please point me to the population data fSOS is Using?

- 5,000 17-year-olds is less than 0.25 percent of lowa's active registrants. Why does that matter?
- How long does 505 need to keep inactive voters on the rolls?

- JW doesn't consider SOS data reliable and prefers the EAC data. It argues it has successfully used the
EAC data in lawsuits in other states, i.e. that was the dataset accepted in court. | mistakenly said the
EAC data was for 2018, It's actually for 2017. Still, it doesn't match any of the monthly data SOS
released in 2017. What data SOS provided to EAC? Which dataset should people trust?

- The fact that JW used the 100 percent as a threshold seems arbitrary since their point is they try
to prove non-compliance with NVRA. Census Bureau says lowa has 70 percent reg. rate. 505 numbers
indicate reg. rate of about 86 percent excluding inactives and excluding 5,000 17-year-olds.

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its votier rolls as required by NVRA?
Thank youl
Petr

On Tue, Feb 4, 2020 at 2:17 PM Hall, Kevin [505] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> wrote:

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
population. Lyon Co, is also the most Republican county in the entire state, and one of the top in

the country (81% for Trump in 2016).

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa,gov
SERVICE * PARTICIPATION

INTEGRITY

From: Petr Svab <petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin os.iowa.gov>
Subject: Voter registration - update

Hello Kevin.

| write for The Epoch Times {https://www.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into Sec. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to

them:
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1) Voter registration numbers - IW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. | see the ;
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in Dacember 2018, which was the
month with the highest number that year.

https://public.tableau.com/profile/u.s.election.assistance commissionf#! /vizhome/FAVS201 8DataViz-

abeld 11 25/EACDataVizToaol

ttps://s0s.i v tions/voterre

Why the discrepancy? !

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/voting-

rights/cvap.2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https: us.gov/programs- decennial-

ing-rt cvap,.2020.ht

The newly released data would show 7 counties over-registered (instead of 8), based on the EAC
data, and 5 counties over-registered based on Feb. 2020 SOS data.

No matter how many counties, doesn’t the over-registration indicate fowa still has more work to
do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the National Voter Registration Act?

How come you already have February 2020 data?

Would it be fair to say SOS went too far in calling JW lowa population numbers “greatly
underestimated" when the last year's Census data JW used only differ from the new Census data

by 0.44 percent?

3} Inactive voters - JW argues that inactive voters are still counted for the purposes of voter roll
maintenance as required by the National Voter Registration Act.

Do you agree?
Does 505 helieve inactive voters shouldn't be counted? Why?

Even excluding inactive voters, Dallas county still has registration rate of about 104.6 percent and
the state has a rate of over 86 percent (Census 2014-2018, SOS feb. 2020 data). Meanwhile,
Census Bureau survey says lowa registration rate is less than 70

percent: https://www.census gov/data/tables/time-series/demao/voting-and-registration/p20-

583.html

Doesn't this indicate lowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolls as required by the
Nationai Voter Registration Act?

'm on a tight deadline,
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

efr.sv imes.nyc
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Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

epoc

www.theepochtimes,com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nyc
www.theepochtimes com

Petr Svab
Reporter
The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab@epochtimes.nye
www.theepochtimes.com
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From: Zakrzewskd, Cat

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Re: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:18:20 PM

Attachments: image0di.png
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jmage005.pny
image006.png

Thanks for sharing this Kevin.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 20206:12 PM

To: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.com>

Subject: RE: Washington Post Reguest

|CAUTION: EXTERNALSENDER .

Cat,

Here's the email chain with Twitter. Their response is disappointing {I misspelled “they’re” in the

original reply to Kevin Kane. Fixed it below).

Kevin,

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in the county,
that 1S voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or won't count. It absolutely

does rise to the level of voter suppression.

Their claims are false, we've proven they're false, mainstream media like the Washington Post have

proven they're false, What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin,Halli@sos.iowa.po

SERVICE. - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
i

{facebook.com twitter.com

instagram.com

[voutube.com
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From: Kevin Kane <kkane@twitter.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM
To: mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sgs.iowa.gov>; gov@iwitter.co
Subject: Re: We need a littlea more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: 00DAOKOAS, 5004A1sUCPiref |

Thanks Maria -

This was reviewed by our team and is hot in violation of our election integrity policy
[help.twitter.com] as it does not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when,
where, or how to vote. | understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and appreciate
you continuing to report Tweets to our team.

Best,

Kevin

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson @sso.org> wrote:
Hi Kevin,

lowa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter has declined to
take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong. | wanted to bring this to your
attention to hopefully remedy the situation.

I've cc’d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director,

Thanks,

Maria

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

=3

twitter.com]

facebook.com]

’[youtube.com]

linkedin.com]  [instagram.com
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From: Zakrzewski, Cat <Cat.Zakrzewski@washpost.com>
Sent; Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: Washington Post Request

Hey Kevin,

I'm a reporter with the Washington Post, where | cover tech policy. | wanted to reach out
today to see if you had any comment on Twitter and Facebook's decision to allow the posts
your office debunked to remain their service. Does the secretary think the services should take
down the Judicial Watch posts that claim the total number of registration numbers in 8 lowa
counties are larger than the eligible voter population?

Thanks,

Cat
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From: —
To: Burhans, Heidi [SOS

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOSE
Subject: Re: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:41:38 PM
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From: "Burhans, Heidi [SOS]" <Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 at 5:29 PM

Cc: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Washington Post Request

-

Heidi I.. Burhans

Director of Elections

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
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515.725.0067 Direct Line
515.250.7021 Mobhile

heidi.burhans@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE + PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

s0s.iowa.gov

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Ross, Michael [SOS] <Michael.Ross@sos.iowa.gov>; Burhans, Heidi [SOS]
<Heidi.Burhans@sos.iowa.gov>; Widen, Molly [SOS] <Melly.Hammer@sos.iowa.gov>
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS] <Paul.Pate@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: FW: Washington Post Reguest

See below.

i've been trying all day to get Twitter to take these down.

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

e

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:10 PM
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
To: Zakrzewski, Cat
Subject: RE: Washington Post Request
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:12:00 PM
Attachments: ImageG01.png
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Cat,

Here's the email chain with Twitter. Their response is disappointing (1 misspelled “they’re” in the
original reply to Kevin Kane. Fixed it below).

Kevin,

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in the county,
that i5 voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or won’t count. It absolutely
does rise to the level of voter suppression.

Their claims are false, we’ve proven they're false, mainstream media like the Washington Post have
proven they're false. What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515)725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.jowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

From: Kevin Kane <kkang@twitter.com>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM
To: mbenson@sso.org

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref._00DAOKOAS._5004A1sUCP)ref ]

Thanks Maria -

This was reviewed by our team and is not in violation of our election integrity policy as it does
not suppress voter turnout or mislead people about when, where, or how to vote. |
understand this is not the outcome you are seeking and appreciate you continuing to report
Tweets to our team.
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Best,

Kevin

On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 PM Maria Benson <mbenson@sso.org> wrote:
Hi Kevin,

lowa Secretary of State has reported the below election misinformation, but Twitter has declined to
take it down. As you can see from facts the tweets are clearly wrong. | wanted to bring this to your
atiention to hopefully remedy the situation.,

I've cc’'d Kevin Hall, their Communicators Director.
Thanks,

Maria

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall{@sos.iowa. gov
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
22.7(50)

From:

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS];

Subject: RE:
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 $:53:19 PM
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Ok. Thanks Kevin.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS5] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:50 PM

To:
c.: I
Subject: e I

Get Qutlg rigs

rrom: I

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:46:21 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>;_
o I

subject: -

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hali@sos.iowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:39 PM

o
o I
subject: -
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rrom:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 P

o I
Ce: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; ||| G

subject:

-
T
g
3

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:26:29 PM

Ce: Kovin Hall <Kevin Hal@so0s.owa.¢ov-;

Subject: v

-
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From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 P EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_O00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCP):ref ]

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138350146

https://twitter.co omPFitton/status/12?2 7674888339454

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon.

Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:
s://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-

claims-voter-fraud-twitter-lowans-prepare-cauc

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515} 725-2942

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
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State's Office
shows this information is false.

“It's unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to
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

lowa's voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State’s
website. They are updated manthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about fowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data
from the U.S. Census Bureau.
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The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

it

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hallgsos. iowa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

£%

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [
ref:_ OODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCP):ref ]

Hello,

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we’d be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

» Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please
include links, not screenshots.)

Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to
know?

When did the harassment from this account start?

Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else?

get back to you as soon as we can.

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we’ll take another look and we’

Il
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Helg.l Privacy

i Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisce, CA 94103 |

ref:_OODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPI:ref

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service {SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here,

EEswEsuvBEPRFAAETTEANERREREE MMVEEsEREPU A EEsszasssaxEEEEEIENE T T T T T T P T PP T T T ane
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22.7(18)

From: I
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS];
Cc:
Subject: RE: We need a little more Info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS. 5004ATsUCPIiref |
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:46:30 PM
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.ilowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:39 PM

o
c.
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: O0DAOKDAS._SO0MALsUCP)ref |

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:07:43 PM
o: I

Ce: Hall, Kevin [S05) <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.zov>; || | | | KGN

Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: 00DAOKQAS. _5004A1sUCPJref |

From:
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:26:29 PM
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To:

Ce:Kevin Hall <Ko Hall @s0s.owa.qov I

Subject: Fwd: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref: 00DAOKOAZ._5004A1sUCP]):ref

]

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref:_CODAOKOAB. 5004A1sUCPl:ref |

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146
https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224387674888339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternaon,
Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:

ttps://www. washi npost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-push-false-
claims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/

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
eligible voter population. Official data compiled by the lowa Secretary of State’s Office

shiows this information is false.

“It’'s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding voter
registration, and it’s especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa Caucus to
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
claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data

from the U.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

HiH

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

RevinHall@sos.jowa. gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION ' INTEGRITY

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com:>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.lowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 {
ref: 00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPEref |
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Hello,

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we’d be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Please
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

Twitter

Help | Privacy

Twitter, I_nc. _1355 Mg_rk_et St__r?_e_t,_ Suite 800 San Francisco, CA 94103

ref: OODAOKOAS8._5004A1sUCP):ref

Once you’ve had a chance to reply to us, we’ll take another look and we’ll
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22.7(18)

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS

To:

Ccr oV itter.com

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref._00DAOKO0AS._5004A1sUPCPT:ref ]

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:35:00 PM

Attachments: imageld1.nng
imagel02.0ng
imagel03.png
imagel04.nang
imaged05.nng
image006.png
jmage007.png

When a group is falsely claiming there are more voters than there are actual people in the county,
that IS voter suppression. It leads people to believe their vote is invalid or won’t count. It absolutely
does rise to the level of voter suppression.

Their claims are false, we've proven their false, mainstream media like the Washington Past have
proven their false. What more do you guys need?

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

2

tror:

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:23 PM

To: I

Cc: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>; gov@twitter.com
Subject: Re: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPI:ref |
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On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:36 P || G - -

Begin farwarded message:

From: "Hall, Kevin [SOS]" <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Date: February 3, 2020 at 3:54:30 PM EST

To: Twitter Support < ort@twitter.com>

Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [
ref:_OODAOKOAS. 5004A1sUCPI:ref |

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146
https://twitter.co omFitton/status/12243876 8339456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this

afternoon. Also, the Washington Post has reported on the false claims:

https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/2020/02 /03 /conservatives-push-false-
[aims-voter-fraud-twitter-iowans-prepare-caycus

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

“It’s unfortunate this organization continues to put out inaccurate data regarding
voter registration, and it's especially disconcerting they chose the day of the lowa
Caucus to do this,” Secretary Pate said. “My office has told this organization, and
others who have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowa is deeply flawed
and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They should stop this
misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying to disenfranchise lowa
voters.”

lowa’s voter registration statistics are publicly available on the Secretary of State's
website. They are updated monthly. These numbers show that the ones claimed by
Judicial Watch in their news release today are patently false.

Along with their false claims about the voter registration numbers, the organization’s
claims about lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data .
from the U.S. Census Bureau.

The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods
they use to provide clean and accurate voter rolls.

Ha#H

Kevin Hall

Commiunications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY

Ll g

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 |
ref; 00DAOKOAZ,_5004A1sUCPref ]
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Hello

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we’ll take another look and
we'll get back to you as soon as we can.

Twitter

'

Thanks again for your report. We need a little more help from you, and
we’d be grateful if you could answer the following questions:

;Thanks,

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

¥

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

Twilter, inc. 1355 Market Strest, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication frorm the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
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information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find

out mare Click Here.
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From: Hall, Kevin [SQS
To: Twilter Support
Bee:
Subject: RE: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAQKOAB._5004A1sUCPY:ref ]
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:54:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Image002.peg

image003.png

Image004.png

Imaged05.png

imaged06.png

https://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224362801138950146
https://twitter.com/TomFitton/s s/1224387674888333456

We responded directly to these tweets, and sent out this news release this afternoon. Also, the
Washington Post has reported on the false claims:
https://www.washingtonpaost.com/politics/2020/02/03/conservatives-

twitter-iowans-prepare-caucus/

OFFICE OF THE JIOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

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
regarding voter registration information in eight lowa counties, Judicial Watch ctaims that total
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
said. “My office has told this arganization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
regarding lowa is deeply flawed and their false claims erode voter confidence in elections. They
should stop this misinformation campaign immediately and quit trying fo disenfranchise lowa
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
lowa population are greatly underestimated, according to actual data from the LS. Census Bureau,
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The lowa Secretary of State’s Office stands with its county auditors and the methods they use to
provide clean and:accuratasvoter rolls.

i

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin.Hall{@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE -PARTICIPATIO - INTEGRITY

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov> _

Subject: We need a little more info about @ 0141236122 [ ref:_00DAOKOAS. _5004A1sUCP):ref]

Thanks again for your report. Ve need a litile more help from you, and we'd be
grateful if you could answer the following questions:

+ Are there specific Tweets you can share with us? (Piease include links,
not screenshots.}

+ Are there any other details you think would be helpful for us to know?

» When did the harassment from this account start?

+ Do you happen to know if this account is targeting anyone else?

Once you've had a chance to reply to us, we'll fake another look and we’ll get back to
you as soon as we can.

Thanks,

JWO000541
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Help | Ii‘rivacy

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, GA 94103

ref:_0ODAOKOAS._5004A1sUCPLref
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From: Hall, Kevin {SOS

To: eh, Areanewsgroup.co!

Subject: RE: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:58:00 FM

Attachments: image0dl.0ng
Image0d2.png
Imaget03.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png

It's linked here: https://sos.iowa.gov/news/2020 02 03.html

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin Hall@sos.iowa.gov
SERVICE - PARTICIPATION : INTEGRITY

Vi,

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 3:56 PM
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS] <Kevin.Hall@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

From: Ethan Baron <ebaron@bayareanewsgroup.com:>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57 PM

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate <SQS@sos.iowa.gov>
Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims

Hello towa S0S,
[ hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary of

State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight lowa counties have mare registered
voters than efigible voters? Thanks!
Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial

ebharon@bayareanewsgroup.com

408-920-5011 Direct
@ethanbaron
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bayareanewsgroup.com
Over 5 million engaged readers weekly
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS.
To: isaac.stanley-becker@washpost.com

Subject: Responding to you call
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:02:00 AM

Attachments: jmage001.png
jmage0d2.png
jmage003.png
image004.png
image005.png
imageG06.png

Isaac,

Regarding the Twitter post:

This is a false claim. The actual data is available on the Secretary of State’s website for anyone to
see. [t's broken down by county and updated every month. Here is the direct link:
ttps:/{sos.jowa.gov/elections/votarreg/coynty.html

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

o S

JW000545




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

Bec: auditer@adafrcountyiowa.org; acaudit@adamscountyia.com; dbeyer@co.allamakee.ia.us;
khoward@appanoosecounty.net; audcoaud@auduboncountyia.qoy; hrippel@co.benton.ia.us; gveeder@co.black-
hawlc.iaus; boonecoaud@boonecounty.i v; swolf@co.bremer iz us; cgosse@co.buchanan.ia.us;

slloyd@bvcountyiowa.com; auditor@butiercoiowa.org; rbatz@calhouncountyiowa.com;
kirtheck@carrollcountylowa.org; dsunderman@casscoia.us; cdauber@cedarcounty.org;
awedmore@cgeounty.org; kalienke@co.cherokee.ja.us; j.knoll@chickasawcola.org;
jwhite@clarkecountyiowa.org, mpitts@co.clay.ia,us; jmgarms@claytoncountyla.qoy; vanlancker@clinfoncounty-
ia.qoy; tmartens@crawfordcounty.org; julia.helm@dallascountyiowa.aov; auditor@daviscountyiowa.org;
davaud@grm.net; checker@co.delaware.ia.ug; johnsont@dmeounty,com; Ipedersen@co.dicki Ja.us;
denise,dotan@dubuquecounty.us; asathoff@emmetcountyia.com; Imaoellers@co.fayette.ia.us;
gearr@floydeoia.org; auditor@co.franklinda.us; dowen®@co.fremont.ia.us; auditor@co.areene.ia.us;
rdeters@gccourthouse.org; mimedellan@guthrecounty.org; kschaa@hamiltoncounty.org;
hanaudme@hancockcountyia.org; jlara@hardincountyia.gov; auditor@harrisoncountyia.org;
sharber@henrycountyiowa,us; jchapman@co.howard.fa.us; price@hwmnboldtcountyia.org;
Isteenbock@idacountyia.us; jstohlmann@co.fowa.ia.us; asmith@co.jackson.ta.us; auditor@co.jasper.ia.us;
auditor@ijeffersoncountyia.com; fweipert@co.johnson.ia.us; auditor@co,jones.ia.us;
auditor@keokukcountyia.com; agarman@co.kossuth.la.us; dfraise@leecounty.org; joel.miller@Enacounty.orq;
selllott@louisaco-ia.org; mastersi@lucasco.org; jsmit@co.dyon.ia.us; skaster@madisoncoia.us;
auditor@mahaskacounty.org; jarandia@®co.maricn.ia.us; nbenson@marshaftcountyia.gov;
crobertson @millscoia.us; |tesch@mitchellcoia.us; mocoaud i@monenacounty.org; aharlan@monroaecoia.us;
sburke@montgomerycoia.us; auditor@co.muscatine.la.us; brohwer@obriencounty.org; bechter@osceolacoia.org;
mwellhausen@co. page.ia.us; cmoser@co.palo-alto.la.us; sfeldman@co.plymouth.iz.us;
kiepsen@pacahontascoia.us; jamie.fitzgerald@polkcountyiowa.gov; elections@pottccunty-ia.gov;
meilander@poweshlekcounty.org; awaske@ringgoldcounty.us; sacoaud@saccounty.org;
rmeritz@scottcountylowa.com; mmaxwell@shco.org; ryand@siouxcounty.ord; [Martin@storycountyiowa.qov;
|kopsa@tamaceunty.org; auditor@taylorcountyiowa.org; shysell@unfoncountyiowa.org; Iplecker@vhcoia.org;
auditor@wapellocounty.org; traciv@warrencountyia.org; dwidmer@co.washington.ia.us;
mdooley@waynecountyia.ora; auditor@webstercountyia.org; Karla.weiss@winnebagocountyiowa.goy;
bsteines@co.winneshiek.ia.us; pgill@dwcodburycountyviowa.goy; auditor@worthcounty.org; bellis@co,wright.ia.us

Subject: Response to Judicial Watch"s false claims

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 1:29:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png
jmaged(2.png
imaged03.0ng
image004.png
image005.png

image0(6.png

Dear County Auditor,

Secretary Pate asked me to share this information with you. Judicial Watch issued this news release
today, claiming 8 lowa counties have total registration rates larger than eligible voter population.

In response, we sent out this media release:

OFFICE OF THE IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
CONTACT: Kevin Hall
Communications Director
{515) 725-2842

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
satd. “My office has told this organization, and others who have made similar claims, that their data
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

Kevin Hall@sos.jowa.gov

SERVICE - PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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22.7(50)

From: Merrick Joef [SOS]
To: Hall, Kevin [SOS]; Pate, Paul [SOS]; Ross, Michael [SOS
Cc: Burhans, Heidi [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SQS]; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS]; Gookin, Eric [SOS
Subject:
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:49:05 PM
Attachments: imaged01.png
’ imagedQ2.png

imaged03.png

Image004.png

Imageq05.png

Image006.png

image007.png
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Thanks,
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Joel Merrick

Elections Cybersecurity Advisor

Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
{515) 242-5071

joel.merrick@sos.iowa.gov $05.10Wa.goy

SERVICE : PARTICIPATION - INTEGRITY
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]
To: Ross, Michael [SOS]; Burhans, Heidi FSOS]; Aleksander, Kristina [SOS
Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOST: Gookin, Eric [SOS]; Hicok, Wes [SOS]; Livingood, Heather [SOST; Merrick

Joef [SOS]; Kramer, Lance [SOS]; Cole, Dale [SOS]; Antle, Kendall [SOSE; Phillips, Kyle [SOS]; Franklin, Jeff
[S0S]; mbenson@sso.org

Subject: Thursday clips

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:26:17 PM

Attachments: Image0tl.png
image002,.png
imageQ03.png
imaged04.png
image005.prg
imaged06.png
image008.png
image009.png
image007.png

lowa Caucus Calamity

NY Times: App used to tabulate votes is said to have been inadequately tested

KWQC-TV in Quad Cities: 96% of precincts reporting caucus resuits; Buttigieg and Sanders neck an
neck {includes SOS5 quote)

NPR: Lessons learned from the lowa Caucuses er signs ahead

Politico: Why 2020 could be a year of election malfunctions

State Scoop: After lowa Dems’ caucus app mess, election officials distance themselves (SOS quote)

Computer World: lowa Caucus chags likely to set back mobile voting

Daily lowegian in Centerville: lowa Caucuses worked fine, results no to much

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Noon news

WHO-TV in Des Moines: Noan news

WOWT-TY in Omaha: 5pm news

KWQUC-TV in Quad Cities: bpm_news

Cox National Radio: As votes trickle in from lowa, Dems throw shade in New Hampshire (SOS quote)

ABC News:

JW000550
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1 ABC News g
pDARC

- NEW: lowa Sec. of State Paul Pate:
"I support IDP while they take their
- time and conduct checks and

. balances to ensure the accuracy

* and integrity of the votes.”

- abcn.ws/384G6f
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| 11:27am - 4 Feb 2020 - SocialFlow

©o14 Replies 16 Retwests 63 Likes

Judicial Watch

Real Clear Politics: WashPost tries to stop Fake News, becomes paﬁ: of the problem

Wonkette: Judicial Watch jus king up lowa ‘voter fraud” numbers, as if lowa needed their sh*t
WIRED: lowa misinformation spreads online, despite new policies

The Epoch Times: lowa Secretary of State, Judigial Watch spar over claim of voter aver-registration

Media Matters; How Tom Fitton and conservative media spread debunked “voter fraud”
misinformaticn about the Igwa caucuses

CNN Reporter:
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: Jim Sciutto &
iy @jimsciutio

“It's unfortunate this organization
continues to put out inaccurate
data regarding voter
registration...They should stop this
misinformation campaign
immediately and quit trying to
disenfranchise lowa voters,” says
lowa's Secretary of State Paul Pate,
a Republican,

Judicial Watch /2 & @JudicialWatch
BREAKIMG: Judicial Watch announced that 8
lowa counties have more voter registrations
than their eligible voting-age population
(173}

Jwatch.us/dw2anC

Show this thread

Jidipme - 3 Feb 2020 - Twitker for iPhone

128 Replies 1,433 Retweets 3,585 likes

Politico reporter:

Erie Geter 8 Gonigellar - Feb 4 v
¥ Calm, messurad stalement by Inwa's Repubilican secretary of state.

| €& Iavm Secretary of State Paul Pﬂ'ﬁ!{.& GHowaS0s - Feb 4
| Dificia) statement regatding the #loéaCautuzes

r"”{'Tu: fowa Secrétary of State’s Office and county auditors have no {
Caui:asgs Thiy aré run by the polifical paftles, Althaugh the Eaiim
pmsiﬂénﬂa! raminating procoss, thay are nol éléctions, lawnnsﬁﬂ
the candidates and | confiratulate the tens of thousands of :mzeas
r:au;ﬁs night and made their volces hdard.

Th{: sccuraty of the lows Democratic Party's vote Wtals i mudh mi

i ﬁmeilﬂﬁss uf fﬁieaﬂng the resulfs. | am glad to fiear they ha‘m & pa
justas e use papér ballots in ail offictal eteﬂlﬁns ini the State offg
they take their ime antl canduct chacks and ba!ancés to ensirs T
of the v::f;e_s:"

O T o 50 &
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S0S/Auditor op-ed

Hudson Herald: Working together to protect vour vote

Fast Track Filing

Marshalltown Times Republican: Fast Track Filing for biennial reports [aunched

Election cybersecurity

lowa City Press Citizen: (AP national) Election threats not extingui

Politico: Battleground states lack web security safeguards

Other states

Chio: On heels of lowa Caucus mess, Secretary of State says Ohio well prepared for March primary

Arkansas: Secret ate confident in Arkansas primary election after iowa Caucus delays

California: Secretary of State releases statement on state primary following lowa caucus confusion
lllinois: Quad City Times: Thumbs down (AVR error letting non-citizens vote)

Alabama: No lowa voling problems for Alabama

California: Tens of thousands of votes not counted in last election

Connecticut: Merrill: Connecticut better equipped to handle elections than {owa
Florida: Supervisor of Elections says lowa caucus disaster could not happen in Palm Beach County

Florida: South Florida has history of election screwups, Could lowa chaos happen here?

Minnesota: MN Sec of State: MN wili not see |owa-style chaos with primary voting

New Hampshlre: Secretary of State: lowa chaos ‘not going to happen here’
New York: After lowa delays, here’s a look at how official will 1ally your votes in New York

Oregon: As lowa pieces results together, Oregon officials tout election security work
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Pennsylvania: In wake of lowa turmaoil, Pa. preps millions of voters for new machines
South Carolina: After lowa debacle, SC election officials assure primary on track
Texas: lowa’s problems with new voting system not expected here in Central Texas

Virginia: Virginia is unlikely to repeat lowa’s mistakes
Washington: Local elections officials try to ease concerns aver security after lowa results delay

Kansas: After Kobach’s 2018 bid, Kansas lawmakers weigh king secretary of state non-parti

Washington: Sec. of State candidates comment on lowa Caucus disarray

National

USA Today: ‘Overwhelm the system’ to thwart voter suppression, Stacey Abrams counsels blacks

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of lowa Secretary of State Paul D, Pate
(515) 725-2942

Kevin. Hall@sos.iowa.gov
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From: Hall, Kevin [SOS]

To: Ross, Michael [SOS]; Aleksand ristina [SQS]; Burhans, Heidi [SQS]

Cc: Pate, Paul [SOS]; Widen, Molly [SOS]; Gookin, Eric [SOS]; Hicok, Wes [SOS]; Livingood, Heather {SOS); Merrick
Joel [SOS]; Kramer, Lance [SOS]; Cole, Dale [SOST; Antle, Kendall [SQS]; Phillips, Kyle FSOS]; mbenson@sso.0rg

Subject: Tuesday clips
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Hawkeye Cauceye delayed results {(with SOS quotes)

NPR: What we know about the app that delayed lowa’s caucus results

KTIV-TV in Sioux City: Technical glitches delay lowa Caucus resuits, results expected Tuesda
afternoon

AP: lowa’s coveted status in doubt following results delay
Daily lowegian: Voters: Caucuses warked fine, results not so much

ProPublica: a’'s lesson: Political parties are not as good as govern 1 officials at counting votes

Fox Business: Sec. Pate interview with Neil Cavuto

Judicial Watch

Wall Street Journal: fowa Caucuses live coverage

KGAN TV in Cedar Rapids: Official data shows claims made regarding lowa voter registration were

false

The Hill: lowa secretary of state disputes viral misinformation about voter registration
Gateway Pundit: 8 lowa counties have total population rates larger than eligible population;

UPDATE; |A Secretary of State refutes repor

The Verge: lowa conspiracy theories are testing Facebook’s misinformation policy

AlterNet: Republican state official rebukes a conservative group for spreading lies ahead of 1o
Caucuses

NBC: Debunked claims about lowa voter fraud pushed by conservative activis
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Des Moines Business Record: D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding lowa voter
registration, secretary of state’s office says

NEWS BRIEFS

D.C.-based organization making false claims regarding lowa voter registration, s
of state’s office says

A Washington D.C_-based organization is making false claims about towa's voter reqisi
data, lowa Secrelary of State Paul Pale said in a critical statement this afiernoon. Judic
is falsely claiming that total registration numbers in eight lowa counties is larger than th
voter population, Pale said, adding that the organization's data underestimated lowa’s :
population according to the U.S. Census Bureau. "My office has told this organization, |
who have made similar claims, that their data regarding lowsa is deeply flawed and theh
¢laims erode voter confidence in elections. They should siop this misinformation camp:
immediately and quit trying 1o disenfranchise lowa voters," Pate said. Voter registration
are available online and updated monthly.

Business Insider: Top Trump allies are spreading baseless voterfraud conspiracies about lowa

caucuses, and even a top state GOP official is telling them to stop

Wa Po: lowa caucus delays test tech companies’ policies on falsehoods;

Interesting Engineering: Chaotic lowa Caucuses: Twitter’s part in enabting the spread of electio
disinformation
Common Dreams: lowa Caucus debacle highlights need for caution with technologies:

Relatedly, lowa Secretary of State Paul Pate was right to quickly and clearly counter false claims of
voter fraud asserted by the far right. As president of the National Association of Secretaries of State,
Pate’s clear and quick response as the state’s chief election official serves as a model for secretaries
naticnwide.

DMR/USA Today: Confusion over who can caucus and where, ‘patently false’ claims, reporting delays
equal a night of problems in lowa {Also touches on some felons whose rights weren’t restored

because they aren’t on payment plan for restitution, including one of DMR'’s poster felons)

NewsMax: Phone app issues, voter fraud claims at lowa Caucuses
Mother Jones: Republicans are spreading voter fraud disinformation in an election they're not even

running in

AP: Misinformation campaign_in full swing as 2020 vote kicks off

The Guardian: Rightwing groups spread faise information about voter rofls hours before lowa

caucuses

Wa Po: Judicial Watch's voter fraud fear-mongering finds a new opponent: a pro-voter |D iowa
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official

Epoch Times: lowa Secretary of State disputes claim by group about voter registratio

Reuters: lowa official slams_viral claim of suspicious voter registration activity as false

Gizmodo: Twitter admits it knowingly helped spread election disinformation during lowa Caucuses

WOL-TV in West Des Moines: lowa Sec. of State: Claims of voler registration exceeding efigible
population are false

Media from NASS w/ Sec. Pate

KCRG-TV in Cedar Rapids: lowa Secretary of State warns against misinformation ahead of Monda
caucuses

WOWT-TV in Omaha: Jowa Sec, of State talks election security before lowa Caucuses

Washington Post: Election officials confident about ¢ ecurity ahead of first contests
AP: Election offici t training befor 20 voting begi
VoteShield

Marshalltown Times Republican: Jowa partners with VoteShield to protect integrity of elections
Onawa Sentinel: lowa’s first-in-the-nation partnership with VoieShield helps protect integrity of

elections

Rockwell Pioneer Enterprise: lowa’s partnership with VoteShield helos protect integrity of elections

SOS/Auditors guest editorial

N'West lowa Review: Protecting qur elections

UsSMCA

Farm Progress: Trump.signs USMCA; What's next? {nice pic of Sec. Pate/Naig}

Youth Straw Poll
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Perry, West Central Valley, ACGC vote in lowa Youth Straw Poll

Knoxville Journal Express: Local schools participating in Youth Straw Paoll

Marshalltown Times Republican: Jowa Youth Straw Poll conducted on Jlan. 28

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate 1o conduct lowa Youth Straw Poll on January 28

Amb. Quinn NASS Award

Discover Muscatine: Sen. Mark Lofgren honors Ambassador Quinn

Felons

DMR: iowa governor clears voting rights restoration backlog in final hours before the caucuses

Voter reg

New London fournal: lowa registers 350,000 new voters in five years

|da County Courier: lowa registers 350,000 voters in five vears

Safe at Home

South Hamilton Record-News: Secretary Pate [aunches digital cutreach to help survivers of human
trafficking

Marshalltown Times Republican: Digital outreach to help survivors of human trafficking launched

Election Cybersecurity

NBC: Behind the scenes, states race to shore up 2020 elections

StateScoop: DHS creates ‘tabletop in a box’ for local election security drills

Roll Call: Maijority of election sites in battleground states lack validation, MicAfee finds
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Other states

The Hill: Ohio to ramp up election security with new federal funds

Kevin Hall

Communications Director

Office of Towa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
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From: Pety Svab

To: Hatl, Kevin [SOS]

Subject: Voter registration - update

Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 11:17:47 AM
Hello Kevin.

I write for The Epoch Times (https://fwww.theepochtimes.com/about-us) in New York.

I'm looking into See. Pate's response to the Judicial Watch's claim of voter over-registration.

JW has responded to the rebuttal and here are the arguments, if you could please respond to them:

1) Voter registration numbers - JTW used 2018 EAC data, which it considers more reliable. I see the
EAC data shows lowa had 2,193,813 registered voters in 2018. According to the lowa State
Secretary data, the state had only 2,180,926 registered voters in December 2018, which was the
month w1th the highest number that year.

ofile/u.s.

Igabeld 11 ZS/EACDatanToo!

ttps://sos.iowa. sovielections/voterresfcounty html

Why the discrepancy?

2) Voting-age citizen population numbers - JW seems to have used the Census numbers released
last year: hitps://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/abount/voting-

ri cvap,2019.html

On Jan. 31, new data was released: https; .census. gov/programs-surveys/decennial-
ensus/about/voting-rights/cvap.2020.himl

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

percent: hitps://
Doesn't this indicate Iowa still has more work to do to clean up its voter rolis as required by the

National Voter Registration Act?

I'm on a tight deadline,
Thank you!

Best,
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Petr Svab
Reporter

The Epoch Times
+1 917 362 2560

petr.svab{@epochtimes.nyc
WWW ﬂleepgchtilns!ggm
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22.7(18)
From:
To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
Subject: Voter roll clean up
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:51:36 PM

Dear, mr. Secretary of State.
| just viewed my second video from Judicial Watch in as many days regarding lowa's

out-of-date voter rolls.
Mr. Fenton contends you are not doing your job. |s this frue?

1 look forward to your explanation.

Most Respectfulli rours,

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7 active, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone
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From: Romm, Tony

To: Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate
Subject: WashPost inquiry: Twitter and caucus misinfo
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:20:57 AM

Hey all, hope you're well. Tony Romm here from the Post.

[ saw this tweet from the secretary of state, trying to rebut false information about the caucus
that had gone viral on Twitter: hitps://twitter.com/lowaSOS/status/122433659283919367717

5=20

Would love to talk with him {and | recognize today is a tough day for that} about the challenge
in combatting this kind of misinformation. Have y'all been in touch with the company? Have

you had trouble with this elsewhere?

215.779.9597. Many thanks.

Tony Romm

Tech policy reporter

The Washington Post
tony.romm@washpaost.com
215.779.9597
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From: Merrick Joel [SOS]

To: Hall, Kevir [SOS

Subject: Washington Post Call

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 9:00:40 AM
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Isaac Becker - Washington Post
- 773-480-2423

Saw on Twitter:
& Counties have more adults registered than population.

Joel Merrick
Cybersecurity Coordinator
Office of Iowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

(515) 242-5071

oel.merrick@sos, jowa.qov s0s.iowa.gov
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From: Zakrzewski, Cat

To: Hall, Kevin [SOS

Subject: Washington Post Request

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 4:09:47 PM
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

Subject: Washington Post question about voter registraticn
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 8:41:28 AM

Good morning. I'm wondering if there's even a shred of evidence to support these claims?
tips://twitter.com/TomFitton/status/1224014216/8

hitps: //twitter.com/charliekirk11/status/1224068914067329024

Many thanks,
Isaac

Isaac Stanley-Becker
The Washington Post
Desk: 202.334.5024
Mobile: 773.480.2423

JW000566




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Ethapr Baran

To: lowa Secretary of State Paul D. Pate

Subject: media request/statement re: Judicial Watch claims
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 2:57:02 PM

Hello Iowa SOS,

I hope this message finds you well... Could you please send me the statement from Secretary
of State Pate concerning the claims by Judicial Watch that eight Iowa counties have more

registered voters than eligible voters? Thanks!
Ethan

Ethan Baron Business reporter | Editorial
ebaron@bayareanews co
408-920-5011 Direct
(@ethanbaron

bayareanewsgroup.com
Over 5 million engaged readers weekly
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From: ]

To: Iowa Secrefary of State Paul D. Pate
Subject: voter registration

Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:10:05 PM

Mr. Paul Pate, Secretary of State

Please be fair to the state and get our voter registration roles cleaned for a more accurate election.

Thank you!

Judicial Watch

BREAKING: Judicial Watch President Tom Fitton made the following statement regarding lowa secretary
of state misleading Americans and state residents about the accuracy of lowa’s registration rolls:

"It is shameful that the secretary state of lowa would mislead Towans and Americans about the accuracy of
the state’s registration rolls.

Judicial Watch’s analysis of Towa’s state registration rolls is based on official voter registration data
provided by Iowa to the federal Election Assistance Commission (EAC) for publication in 2019,

Iowa’s Secretary of State and local officials need to clean up the election rolls and reassure voters that its
election process is being administered in compliance with federal law and common sense.”

READ: http//jwatch.us/1DUMFe
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